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ACCEPTANCE FOR REGISTRATION (FULL VERSION)

The Registrar of Trade Marks has accepted the following trade marks for registration under section 42 of the Trade Marks
Ordinance (Cap. 559). Under section 43 of the Trade Marks Ordinance and rule 15 of the Trade Marks Rules (Cap. 559 sub. leg.),
the particulars of the applications are published.

Under section 44 of the Trade Marks Ordinance and rule 16 of the Trade Marks Rules, any person who wishes to oppose the
registration of any of these marks shall, within the 3-month period beginning on the date of this publication, file a notice of
opposition on Form T6. (For example, if the publication date is 4 April 2003, the last day of the 3-month period is 3 July 2003.)
The notice of opposition shall include a statement of the grounds of opposition and the matters referred to in rule 16(2). The
opponent shall, at the same time as he files the notice of opposition, send a copy of it to the applicant of the application in question.

For applications for registration accepted by the Registrar of Trade Marks under section 13 of the Trade Marks Ordinance (Cap.
43)/section 10 of Schedule 5 to the Trade Marks Ordinance (Cap. 559), please view e-gazette at

http://www.info.gov.hk/pd/egazette/.

K|l Class 41
[210] mﬁﬂl%ar 200210301AB
Apphcatlon No.:
o 02
Hong Kong
[550] F}ﬁ??ﬁjzﬁg : Ordinary
Mark Type:
~ Il No
Series Mark:
[571] ﬁﬂ?ﬁ%}}‘ﬁ‘ﬁj : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] ,?EP‘J fl [F‘Df MY 02 LIMITED
e R N (o 4-5 LONGWALK ROAD, STOCKLEY PARK EAST, UXBRIDGE, MIDDLESEX
Applicant(s)’ Name,Address: UBI1 ITT, UNITED KINGDOM.
[740/ ﬁ«‘tP fl I% INPSPESichs [ RICHARDS BUTLER
750] Apphcant's Address for Service: 20/F., ALEXANDRA HOUSE, 16-20 CHATER ROAD, HONG KONG.
[S11]  %EpRsE 9,38,41
Classges) No(s).:
[511] ETFF[#,/EWE%%EEEJ : Class 413 . . . .
Specification: information and advisory services relating to sport and entertainment.

Class 41-45 1/ 119
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[526] 3 - N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] B«Lﬁfﬂ N/A
Limitation:
[527] e N/A
Condition:
TPy N/A
Others
[220] A [ 04-04-2003
Date of Filing:
[320] ?‘”"Jl AR | N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:
[310] A 0 - N/A
Priority Application No.:
[330]  fEAfRp] 15 1Y N/A
[g;;lsgg\ffjgl\ffjﬂj:
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] FFMEJHI%H 200210301AC
Apphcatlon No
[540] FFQ O
» Hong Kong
[550] F:@J?FQ@@ : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- 9l No
Series Mark:
[571] gl - N/A
Mark Description:
[730] F%P'J F[Iﬁ i Ny 02 LIMITED
/e ([7[ Y- l}jej ~ By 4-5 LONGWALK ROAD, STOCKLEY PARK EAST, UXBRIDGE, MIDDLESEX
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: UBI11 ITT, UNITED KINGDOM.
[740/ ﬁt{l Fl 15 % INESS= Biaehilh RICHARDS BUTLER
750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service: 20/F., ALEXANDRA HOUSE, 16-20 CHATER ROAD, HONG KONG.
[S11]  HEp[oE - 9,38,41
Classges) No(s).:
[511] é?ﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi’fﬁiﬁﬁﬂ : Class 41:
Specification: information and advisory services relating to sport and entertainment.
[526] 3 - N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] B«Lﬁfu N/A
leltatlon
[527] fEif - N/A
Condition:
o N/A
Others
[220]  fHA FrH 04-04-2003
Date of Filing:
[320] i %""*‘JI UAGRAS FIEY N/A

Dates of Priority Claimed:

Class 41-45 2/ 119
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[310] PR A N/A

Priority Application No.:

[330] (R l%ﬁﬁl@ N/A
B~ Bylg - By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210]  pAEf lﬁﬁ?}% : 300001565

Application No.:
[540]  pyte -

Mark: T 1 & S
[550] F@J?FQ?Q&‘{I : Ordinary

Mark Type:

- Il No

Series Mark:

[571] F??JTQ}FI{: : N/A
Mark Description:

[730] ﬁé_tpl I b ~ i TELIASONERA AKTIEBOLAG
ER A N o SE-123 86 FARSTA, SWEDEN.
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:

[740/  Z:p| Hlﬁ% IS Sochii HASTINGS & CO.

750] Applicant's Address for Service: 5/F., GLOUCESTER TOWER, THE LANDMARK, 11 PEDDER STREET,

CENTRAL, HONG KONG.

[S11]  %EpRsE 9,16, 35, 36, 37, 38, 41,42, 43, 44
Classges) No(s).:

[511] E7 Fﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi'%%ﬁ]ﬂﬂ : Class 41:

Specification: education/training, arranging of guidance/instruction, including education/training,
guidance and instruction related to use and operation of cable based and wireless
communication networks for messages, voice and data, as well as storing and search
systems for calls in telecommunication and data systems; entertainment; production
of radio, television and video programmes; leasing of sound and image recordings;
leasing of radio and television programmes; information services on-line related to
entertainment, electronic games and contest services via international computer
networks; sport and athletic activities, cultural activities included in the class; all
included in Class 41.

[526]  fHEh e N/A
Disclaimer:

[529] B;Lfﬁﬂ : N/A
Limitation:

[527] i - N/A

Condition:

BN By consent, Trade Mark Nos. 199303442, 199906240, 199912370, 199912371,

Others 200006993, 200016902, 200016903, 200016904, 200101169, 200101170,
200104649, 200111044, 200111045, 200112087, 200112088, 200207563,
200210009, 200215921, 200215922, 200304081, 200309902, 200314634,
200313896 and 200313897.

[220]  HL prIF] 04-04-2003

Date of Filing:

Class 41-45 3/ 119
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[320]  ARAEEE|RABAVE I 08-10-2002

Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310]  [BAAR AR - 2002/06542

Pr10r1ty Apphcatlon No.:

[330] Bk ?@Hl%ﬁgu Sweden
[g;;l%g\ffjh\ffj“{,:
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] 1= l%m 300020492

Apphcatlon No
[540]  pyte

RIADNE
[550] F:@J?FQ@@ : Ordinary

Mark Type:

= Sl No

Series Mark:

[571] ‘riﬂﬁ—;?}‘g‘[jj : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] B [l% 5] JULIE MEYER
e N (o 13 LANGTON STREET, LONDON, SW10 0JL, UNITED KINGDOM.
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
[740/ ﬁ‘tP HI%h SESS= Biehilnh WILKINSON & GRIST
750] Apphcant's Address for Service: 6TH FLOOR, PRINCE'S BUILDING, CHATER ROAD, HONG KONG.
[S11]  %ERRsE 35, 36,41
Classges) No(s).:
[511] £ lfﬁ#,/%wéfgr{'ﬁ}[ Class 41:

Specification: organisation of lecture and tutorials, seminars and workshops; organisation of
conferences and events; publishing services and electronic publishing services;
information and consultancy and advisory services relating to all the aforesaid
services; all included in Class 41.

[526] = N/A

Disclaimer:

[529] B«Lﬁfu N/A

Limitation:

[527] [0 - N/A

Condition:

ey N/A

Others

[220] A [ 19-05-2003

Date of Filing:

[320]  ABFEZE|[RLAEAV TR N/A

Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] (A a0 N/A

Priority Application No.:

[330] N/A

(R A [ 1= i
A

[ES«"%'\ ] jie TR
Country, Territory, Area of

Class 41-45 4/ 119
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[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

e A
Apphcatlon No.:
Fp?

Mark:

P EPE

Mark Type:

ik

Series Mark:

g

Mark Description:

ﬁ%tP'J il ' MRy

e T i
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
PRI * g

Apphcant‘s Address for Service:

KRR
Classges) No(s).:
% ik

Specification:

. -

Disclaimer:

ik

Limitation:

[ -

Condition:

iy

Others

H I -

Date of Filing:

PR E | RNV | T

Dates of Priority Claimed:

A I

Pr10r1ty Apphcat1on No.:
(R 1SR

[Ey@ 'l'ﬂj%% By

Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:

300069778

A

mt TYRE FROFESSIONALS

B

THE TYRE PROZESSIOMNALS

Ordinary
Yes

The applicant claims the colours blue, yellow and white as elements of mark “A” in
the series.

COMPAGNIE GENERALE DES ETABLISSEMENTS MICHELIN - MICHELIN
& CIE

12 COURS SABLON, 63040 CLERMONT-FERRAND CEDEX 09, FRANCE.
LLOYD WISE & CO.

ROOM 4005-7, TOWER II, LIPPO CENTRE, 89 QUEENSWAY, CENTRAL,
HONG KONG.

12, 16, 35, 37, 41, 42

Class 41:

technical training services relating to the tyre trade; training in the field of repair and
replacement of tyres; training in the use of machines for mounting and repair of
tyres, and tyre inflation.

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
27-08-2003
N/A
N/A

N/A

Class 41-45 5/ 119
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[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]
[730]
[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

%@Wﬁﬁ%i
Application No.:
e
Mark:

FHASTEA -

Mark Type:

ik

Series Mark:

AR -

Mark Description:
P15 9

Ik g EH s P
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
FERIFII6 ~ i gl

Applicant's Address for Service:

K -
Class[es) No(s).:
A% ook
Specification:

i
Disclaimer:

R

Limitation:

i -

Condition:

iy

Others

EENIECE

Date of Filing:

RS A
Dates of Priority Claimed:
(A DY
Priority Application No.:
RS

Bl ~ Bl - By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

300275076

VO

Ordinary

No
N/A

STARBUCKS CORPORATION
2401 UTAH AVENUE SOUTH, SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134, UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA.

BAKER & MCKENZIE
14TH FLOOR, HUTCHISON HOUSE, 10 HARCOURT ROAD, HONG KONG.
9,38, 41

Class 41:

providing information, audio, video, graphics, text and other multimedia content in
the fields of music, video, radio, television, news, sports, games, cultural events,
entertainment, and arts and leisure via communications networks; music publishing
services; publishing of text, graphic, audio and video works via communications
networks; providing in store and on-line facilities to enable users to program audio,
video, text and other multimedia content, including music, concerts, videos, radio,
television, news, sports, games, cultural events and entertainment-related programs;
production and distribution of radio programs; music production services;
entertainment services, namely providing reviews of music and commentary and
articles about music.

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
26-08-2004
N/A
N/A

N/A

Class 41-45 6/ 119
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[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]
[511]
[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

e O
Application No.:
i -
Mark:

PR PE A

Mark Type:

S

Series Mark:

AR -

Mark Description:
PP o

(e IL TR =l i
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:

PRI * iy

Applicant's Address for Service:

KET A
Classges) No(s).:

£ i s
Specification:

LR

Disclaimer:

L

Limitation:

i -

Condition:

e

Others

EENIECE

Date of Filing:

R (B A 1
Dates of Priority Claimed:
A I
Priority Application No.:
eI
eI AN T
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

300282889

Ordinary

No

N/A

THE GOVERNMENT OF THE HONG KONG SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE
REGION

TOURISM COMMISSION, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND LABOUR
BUREAU, 2/F EAST WING, CENTRAL GOVERNMENT OFFICES, LOWER
ALBERT ROAD, HONG KONG.

TOURISM COMMISSION, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND LABOUR
BUREAU

2/F EAST WING, CENTRAL GOVERNMENT OFFICES, LOWER ALBERT
ROAD, HONG KONG.

41

Class 41:

education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

08-09-2004

N/A

N/A

N/A

Class 41-457/ 119
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[210] FFMEJHI%HF 300282898
Apphcatlon No.:
[540] FFQ
Mark:
[550] F}ﬁ?%i‘{l : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- FIlE No
Series Mark:
[571] F@JTQFF“,{; : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁ%tP‘J 3] Iﬁ i~ Elfj THE GOVERNMENT OF THE HONG KONG SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE
E A AN i o REGION
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: TOURISM COMMISSION, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND LABOUR
BUREAU, 2/F EAST WING, CENTRAL GOVERNMENT OFFICES, LOWER
ALBERT ROAD, HONG KONG.
[740/  ZEPF [l%E IEPESESieliink TOURISM COMMISSION, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND LABOUR
750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service: BUREAU
2/F EAST WING, CENTRAL GOVERNMENT OFFICES, LOWER ALBERT
ROAD, HONG KONG.
[ST1] IRk - 41
Classges) No(s).:
[511] E7 Fﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi'ﬁ%ﬁﬂﬂ : Class 41:
Specification: education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.
[526] L N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] Biﬁfu N/A
L1m1tat10n
[527] €@ - N/A
Condition:
£y N/A
Others
[220]  FELFIH: 08-09-2004
Date of Filing:
[320] )ﬁ?’“”‘“ AR | N/A
Dates of Priority Clalmed
[310] R [[%ﬁ;ﬁ N/A
Pr10r1ty Apphca‘uon No.:
[330]  RAARF 15[ N/A
[E;I%;g\ffj,g\ffﬁj:
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] 1= I%m 300282906
Apphcatlon No

Class 41-45 8/ 119
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[s40] iyl g
Mark: ;'r-«__
oA =
W I
?é, a y
//I\Z ]
[550]  pyfErEs Ordinary
Mark Type:
- Il No
Series Mark:
[571] F:@J@}F*lf; : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁ%tP‘J 3] Iﬁ i~ Elfj THE GOVERNMENT OF THE HONG KONG SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE
ER A N o REGION
Applicant(s)’ Name,Address: TOURISM COMMISSION, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND LABOUR
BUREAU, 2/F EAST WING, CENTRAL GOVERNMENT OFFICES, LOWER
ALBERT ROAD, HONG KONG.
[740/ T l% MR R TOURISM COMMISSION, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND LABOUR
750] Applicant's Address for Service: ~BUREAU
2/F EAST WING, CENTRAL GOVERNMENT OFFICES, LOWER ALBERT
ROAD, HONG KONG.
[S11]  %AplRsE 41
Classges) No(s).:
[511] £7 Fﬁ#,/qg%‘%%zﬁﬂ : Class 41:
Specification: education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.
[526]  #% - N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] B}ﬁjﬂ : N/A
Limitation:
[527] %% - N/A
Condition:
e N/A
Others
[220] 4 FIHA 08-09-2004
Date of Filing:
[320] EBFEE'E | PRAAR | T N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:
[310] i N/A
Priority Application No.:
[330] AR N/A
[g;;lsgg\ffjh\f‘jﬂj:
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] FZ@J?FEJH l%#}z‘j% : 300291717

Application No.:

Class 41-45 9/ 119
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[540]

[550]

[571]
[730]
[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

i

Mark:

FRTE A -

Mark Type:

Sk

Series Mark:

AR -

Mark Description:
ﬁ?PﬂHlﬁjkﬁw

it {[7[/ r I%E ~ B
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
PRI ~ g

Apphcant‘s Address for Service:

KRR -
Class;es) No(s).:
b R

Specification:

.
Disclaimer:
ik
leltatlon

i
Condition:
Hpye
Others
L F
Date of Filing:
S IR A 1 ¢
Dates of Priority Claimed:
(B AR AR -
Priority Application No.:
Bk ;@ [156 & S|
B +%E? By
Country, Territory, Area of

Z47]jF13¥ Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(=¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

- TR

f

Tl

ﬂlﬁ#&'ﬂi@ Ei’@ﬂ[" 'J?

Pk e 2 513 SRRV 139 C

B IR TP
A W IR 338 e 3l 23 4 o2 E#
41,44

Al 41:
S A T LA -
Kbl 44:

PR

T
T
T
T
24-09-2004
T
T
T

Class 41-45 10/ 119
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Priority Applications:
[210] FFQ)FEJHIFI% 300291726
Apphcatlon NO
[540] iyt
Mark:
[550] ek - - e
Mark Type:
- gt A
Series Mark:
[571]  pyfRdfnt - T
Mark Description:
(1307 FEPIHIH I R K
£, T S B A SR 13 B R 13 0 C
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
(7407 FM[F l% ENESS=Saehoigt B IR S S I
750] Apphcant's Address for Service: F,?%F W H;IFQE‘J?A; 1 338 B &f[1- 23 M C = E S
[S11]  HipaRsE 41, 44
Classges) No(s).:
[511] £ IFF[#I/%HJ SepE K| 41:
Specification: ) HHR R B )ﬁg?juj’ﬁﬂfﬁéﬁ °
Kbl 44:
PRI BB ¢ e AISCR I R R MO -
[526] L T
Disclaimer:
[529] [l - T
leltatlon
(5271 {5 T
Condition:
Ty TR
Others

Class 41-45 11/ 119
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[220]  fEL P 24-09-2004
Date of Filing:

[320]  ERFESE|RLAEAVE T - T
Dates of Priority Clalmed.

[310] :f)f@ [[%‘jf Tiﬁg'J
Prlorlty Apphcatlon No.:

[330] P l%ﬁp J Tt

Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:
[210] m [l%1 300292419
Apphcatlon No
[540]  pyte
Mark:
[550] F:@JTQ@;@ : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- FIEE No
Series Mark:
[571] F:@JTQ}’F”[{_ : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁ%tF'JHIﬁ i MY YAHOO! INC.
I8,/ CF B 701 FIRST AVENUE, SUNNYVALE, CALIFORNIA 94089, UNITED STATES
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: OF AMERICA.
[740/  ZPE [I% ISPESESieilnk WILKINSON & GRIST
750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service: 6TH FLOOR, PRINCE'S BUILDING, CHATER ROAD, HONG KONG.
[S11]  %ARlRsE 9,25,35,38,41,42
Class{es) No(s).:
[511] £ lfﬁ’{,/%r%%?ﬁ; : Class 41:
Specification: education and entertainment services.
[526]  #HF - N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] [Hﬁfﬂ N/A
L1m1tat10n
[527] i - N/A
Condition:
o N/A
Others

Class 41-45 12/ 119
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[220] #A[1HH 25-09-2004
Date of Filing:

[320]  RBEZE IRV THT 25-03-2004
Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310]  [BAAR hAREH - 76/583,360

Priority Application No.:

[330] (R A l%ﬁﬁl@ United States of America

[g;;lsg\:\fljgl\fljﬂj:

Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:

[210]  ptEfl I%;@%}F : 300293977

Application No.:

[540] e :

Mark:

[550] FE@J?FQ?Q;‘;?J : Ordinary

Mark Type:

- I No

Series Mark:

[571] F:@J@f%*,f_ : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] sz{“] I [ﬁ i Ny CHUSHIKHOESA GS HOLDINGS (GS HOLDINGS CORP.)
e g 679, YOKSAM-DONG, KANGNAM-KU, SEOUL, REPUBLIC OF KOREA.
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
[740/  Z{IEN % MR R WENPING & CO.
750] App]icant‘s Address for Service: 17/F., TUNG WAI COMMERCIAL BLDG., 111 GLOUCESTER ROAD, HONG
KONG.
[S11] B[k 1,4, 35, 36,37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43
Class[es) No(s).:
[511] E7 Fﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi‘;ﬁ%ﬁ]ﬂﬂ : Class 41:

Specification: providing movie theatre facilities; entertainer services; production of television
program; news reporters services; teaching; provision of facilities for singing with
pre-recorded background music and with lyrics shown on a screen; arranging and
conducting of seminars; television entertainment; publication of electronic books and
journals on-line; golf facilities (providing -); providing recreation facilities;
amusement parks; game services provided on-line from a computer network.

[526] = N/A

Disclaimer:

[529] Bﬁﬁiﬂ : N/A

Limitation:

[527] [0 - N/A

Condition:

Py N/A

Class 41-45 13/ 119
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Others
[220] A [ 30-09-2004
Date of Filing:
[320] [310] [330]
AL A 1 ¢ (A A A
Dates of Priority Claimed: Priority Application No.: Bl ~ Py~ By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
02-04-2004 40-2004-0014894 Korea, Republic of
02-04-2004 41-2004-0007390 Korea, Republic of
[210] ‘rfﬂ?@ﬂlﬁ%#ﬁ% : 300304497
Application No.:

[540]  Figfet

©» Roche zx

» Roche zx

[550] FE@J?FQ?Q;‘@ : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- e Yes
Series Mark:
[571] F:@JT_%'TF”,{; : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] F%:PIJ i Fi ~ Y F. HOFFMANN-LA ROCHE AG
e/ g GRENZACHERSTRASSE 124, 4002 BASEL, SWITZERLAND.
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
[740/ T lﬁ% MR R DEACONS, SOLICITORS & NOTARIES, AGENTS FOR TRADE MARKS &

750] Applicant's Address for Service: ~PATENTS
ALEXANDRA HOUSE, 3RD-7TH, 18TH AND 29TH FLOORS, CENTRAL,

HONG KONG.
[ST1] KRR - 1,3,5,9,10, 16, 35,37, 38, 41, 42, 44

Classges) No(s).:

[511] 7 Pﬁ#,/qg%f?ﬁzﬁﬂ : Class 41:

Specification: Training; education and further education in the field of scientific, medical,
veterinary, technical laboratory matters and for research; publishing of electronic
publications, also in the internet

[526]  fHE e N/A

Disclaimer:

[529] B;Lﬁiu : N/A

Limitation:

[527] (%% : N/A

Class 41-45 14/ 119
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5321 /7 Section Name: %!’%FJI?:P'J

g}ﬂj[ I'#] Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(=¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

Condition:

e By consent, Trade Marks Nos. 2000B14187, 2001B07002, 200213689, 200214797,

Others 200214798, 200214799.

[220]  fH prIEY 20-10-2004

Date of Filing:

[320] GEBAEE'E | AR N/A

Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310]  [&-ifif ll%*’}ﬁ: N/A

Pr10r1ty Apphcatlon No.:

[330]  PRAAREF 15 N/A

]ﬁﬁl%‘;'\fﬁh\fjj—fji

Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:

[210] [l%ﬂﬁ : 300305964

Apphcatlon No.:

[540] FF*

Mark:

[550] F??J@%Ejtﬁ : Ordinary

Mark Type:

~ U No

Series Mark:

[571] FZ@J?FQTF*[{; : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] FE*EP'J I Iﬁ i Ny THE CARTOON NETWORK LP, LLLP
&/ EFG B 1050 TECHWOOD DRIVE, N.W., CITY OF ATLANTA, STATE OF GEORGIA
Applicant(s)’ Name,Address: 30318, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
[740/ ST l% ISPESESielilnk WILKINSON & GRIST
750] Apphcant's Address for Service: 6TH FLOOR, PRINCE'S BUILDING, CHATER ROAD, HONG KONG.
[S11]  KEpoE - 41
Classges) No(s).:
[511] £ :Fﬁ’},/%yﬁﬁﬁ}ﬁ Class 41:

Specification: educational and entertainment services, including the production and/or distribution
and/or presentation of programs for television, cable television, digital television,
satellite television and radio; services in the nature of a continuing comedy, drama,
action, adventure and/or animation program series and motion picture film
production, provided through cable television, broadcast television, broadcast radio
and the global computer information network.

[526]  F# - N/A

Disclaimer:

[529] [E«Lﬁf[] N/A

L1m1tat10n

[527] fEiF - N/A

Condition:

e N/A

Others

Class 41-45 15/ 119
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j?*m[ I# Publication Date: 17-12-2004

5371 €% Section Name: J%%“ﬂﬁ%tﬂ (£ ¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

[220] 2 [ 23-10-2004
Date of Filing:

[320] EBAEE'E | AR | IH N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] G A g - N/A
Priority Application No.:

[330] IR I%ﬁﬁlﬂ N/A
B~ Bl By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

[210] F:@JTEJ fl lﬁ%ﬁx‘j% : 300306341
Application No.:

[540] F:@VFQ :

Mark:

[550] iyl
Mark Type:
~ U No
Series Mark:

[S71]  Fygheeftiics - N/A
Mark Description:

[730] F%P‘J I [ﬁ i Y QIN JIA YUAN PUBLISHING COMPANY LIMITED
&/ EFG B UNITS 6-11, 7TH FLOOR, YALE INDUSTRIAL CENTRE, 61-63 AU PUl WAN
Applicant(s) Name,Address: STREET, FOTAN, NEW TERRITORIES, HONG KONG.

[740/  SZEPIFISE N PR Ry PHILIP K.H. WONG, KENNEDY Y.H. WONG & CO.

HONG KONG.

[S11]  HEp[IE - 39,41,42,43,45
Classges) No(s).:

[511] E,T,ﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi’%ﬁﬂfj : Class 41:

Specification: production and distribution of broadcasting programs, movies, videotapes, television
programs, dramas and radio plays and films.

[526]  pHE N/A
Disclaimer:

[529] ﬁ}ﬁjﬂ : N/A
Limitation:

[527] %% - N/A

Class 41-45 16/ 119



¥R Journal No.: 89

j?*m[ I# Publication Date: 17-12-2004

5371 €% Section Name: %?%{’J?}F'J (£ ¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

Condition:
e N/A
Others
[220]  fH prIEY 25-10-2004
Date of Filing:
[320] GEBAEE'E [ RAAERVETR] : N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:
[310] @i)@ﬂiﬁ%ﬁfﬁ% : N/A
Priority Application No.:
[330] PR N/A
Bl ~ Blg - By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] Ayt it - 300307296
Application No.:
[540] F@J;r;;; : E H
o t O | I K I d S
[550] FE@J?FQ?Q;‘;?J : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- Al No
Series Mark:
[571] i - N/A
Mark Description:
[730] F%P'J fl [ﬁ i Ny ASIA DEVELOP HOLDINGS LIMITED
It 1[7[/ ¢ l%jej ~ Bk ROOM 1502, 15/F., UNIVERSAL TRADE CENTRE, 3-5A ARBUTHNOT ROAD,
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: CENTRAL, HONG KONG.
[740/ T l% MR R WONG & FOK
750] Applicant‘s Address for Service: ROOM 2015, 20TH FLOOR, 10 HARCOURT ROAD, CENTRAL, HONG KONG.
[S11]  Hgihlame - 41
Class;es) No(s).:
[511] é?ﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi’fﬁﬂﬂ : Class 41:
Specification: education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.
[526]  fHE e N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] B}r‘ﬁ[] : N/A
Limitation:
[5271 %% - N/A
Condition:
o N/A
Others
[220]  HL [T 26-10-2004
Date of Filing:
[320] A R AROT 1 ¢ N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:
[310] A iR N/A
Priority Application No.:
[330]  [RHAEFISERY N/A

B~ Pl By

Class 41-45 17/ 119
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Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

R A
Application No.:
gt
Mark:

PSR -

Mark Type:

- Ty

Series Mark:

Tyfenei

Mark Description:

SR S Y
%ﬁ/@m‘%ﬂ*
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
FERIFIIG ~ okt

Applicant's Address for Service:

i
Classges) No(s).:

£ AR
Specification:

i
Disclaimer:
[
Limitation:
it -
Condition:
£

300307782

ECKHAM

Ordinary
No
N/A

DAVID BECKHAM
LEE & THOMPSON, GREEN GARDEN HOUSE, 15-22 ST CHRISTOPHER'S
PLACE, LONDON WI1M 5SHE, UNITED KINGDOM.

WENPING & CO.

17/F., TUNG WAI COMMERCIAL BLDG., 111 GLOUCESTER ROAD, HONG
KONG.

9,16, 25, 28,41

Class 41:

performance of sport and skills related to sport; entertainment and entertainer
services; performance of dance, music and drama; performance and production of
radio and television programmes; performance and production of films, shows, and
or recordings of sound or of images; performance and production of theatrical, stage
and musical entertainment; publication of books and of text; rental of recordings of
sound and of images; rental of video games; online games over the internet and
mobile telephone networks; arranging and conducting of colloquiums, conferences,
congresses, seminars, symposiums and workshops [training]; arranging and
conducting of courses of instruction relating to, or connected with, football;
arranging and conducting of lectures, demonstrations, displays, exhibitions,
presentations, seminars and festivals for educational, entertainment, coaching and
training purposes; arranging and conducting sporting and training events; arranging
and conducting technical instruction courses; sport camp services; coaching,
instructional and training services for sporting activities; conducting instructional,
teaching and coaching classes, courses, seminars, presentations and workshops;
education, teaching and coaching services in the form of music, television and radio
programmes; live and pre-recorded demonstrations for teaching, entertainment,
educational and coaching purposes; professional training and coaching services;
provision of courses of instruction, education and coaching relating to sport; sporting
entertainment, education, teaching and coaching services; practical training relating
to, or connected with, sports; information, advisory and consultancy services relating
to the foregoing.

N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A

Class 41-45 18/ 119
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J37f1 £ Section Name: £ f'| (= ¢ +) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

o TIJE I# Publication Date: 17-12-2004

Others

[220] A [ 26-10-2004
Date of Filing:

[320]  AFEEE|RAAEAVE 1] N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310]  [RHAREF Iﬁ%ﬁ?}% : N/A
Priority Application No.:

[330] PR R N/A
ESE f—“ﬁ%ﬂ: By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

[210] s it - 300309861
Application No.:

[540]  pyte -

Mark:
HONG KONG
L ] L]
maritime
museuln
BEEBEEME

[550] F:@J@%gz:g : Ordinary
Mark Type:

- T - No
Series Mark:

[571]  fytg T’ﬁf; : The applicant claims the colours blue, light blue and black as elements of the trade
Mark Description: mark.

[730] ﬁ%ﬁP'J I lﬁ B HONG KONG MARITIME MUSEUM LIMITED
e O~ B 12/F, WARWICK HOUSE EAST, TAIKOO PLACE, 979 KING'S ROAD,
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: QUARRY BAY, HONG KONG.

[740/ ST lﬁ% MR R INCE & CO.

ROAD, HONG KONG.

[S11]  Klilsask - 41
Classges) No(s).:

[511] E,Tﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi’%ﬁﬂfj : Class 41:

Specification: education; providing of training; entertainment, sporting and cultural activities.

[526] = N/A
Disclaimer:

[529] B}ﬁjﬂ : N/A
Limitation:

Class 41-45 19/ 119
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53 2f1 £/# Section Name: %!“aﬁmﬁ%t{% (

[ 1#7 Publication Date: 17-12-2004
=¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

[527] [0 - N/A
Condition:
Py N/A
Others
[220] HHA[1HH 29-10-2004
Date of Filing:
[320]  ABFELIE|[RCAMERVE I N/A
Dates of Priority Clalmed.
[310] R [[%ﬁ;ﬁ N/A
Pr10r1ty Apphcatlon No.:
[330] Rt [I fis N/A
[g}l;%'\ ‘Hjj%ﬁ By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] =H I%w 300320624
Apphcatlon No
o TOON DISNEY
Mark: N E
[550] F@ﬁ;@;’:ﬁ : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- e No
Series Mark:
[571] ﬁﬂ?@fgﬁj : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] B [1 % 5] DISNEY ENTERPRISES, INC.
e N (o 500 SOUTH BUENA VISTA STREET, BURBANK, CALIFORNIA 91521,
Applicant(s)’ Name,Address: UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
[740/ Hl% INPSPE ke [ BAKER & MCKENZIE
750] Apphcant's Address for Service: 14TH FLOOR, HUTCHISON HOUSE, 10 HARCOURT ROAD, HONG KONG.
[S11]  %ApRsE 38,41
Class[es) No(s).:
[511] £ rfﬁ’},/’ijfpﬁﬁw : Class 41:

Specification:

entertainment services; production, presentation, and rental of motion picture films;
production, presentation, and rental of television and radio programs; production,
presentation, and rental of sound and video recordings; entertainment information
services; production of entertainment shows and interactive programs for distribution
via television, cable, satellite, audio and video media, cartridges, laser discs,
computer discs and electronic means; production and provision of entertainment,
news, and information via a global communication network, computer networks and
on-line from a computer database of the Internet; on-line entertainment services
including the provision of information, games, contests, activities and premiums;
amusement park and theme park services; educational and entertainment services
rendered in or relating to theme parks; amusement arcade services and organization
of fun fair services; live stage shows; presentation of live performances; theater
productions; entertainer services; pleasure-ground services; holiday and sport camp
services; library services; book club services; bookmobile services; competitions and
competition shows and programs; discotheque services; provision of entertainment,
cultural, and educational exhibitions; provision of cinema services and facilities;
organization of musical and theatrical events, functions and appearances; radio and
television entertainment services; theatrical entertainment services; educational
services; on-line education, entertainment and training services; providing on-line

Class 41-45 20/ 119



SRR Journal No.: 89
5371 €% Section Name: %?%{’J?}F'J (£ ¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

j?ﬂj[ I# Publication Date: 17-12-2004

information relating to entertainment and education; providing of training; sporting
and cultural activities; organizing sporting and cultural activities; animal training
services; education, providing of training and entertainment, all relating to or in the
form of amusement park services; amusements services; providing recreation
facilities; organization of entertainment competitions; arranging and conducting
seminars relating to entertainment; publication of books, magazines, leaflets and
printed matter relating to entertainment; arranging and conducting of animal
exhibitions; arranging, conducting and organizing of exhibitions for educational
purposes, entertainment purposes, cultural purposes and recreational purposes;
exhibitions of cinematographic films, video films and video film soundtracks;
provision of information, consultancy services and advisory services relating to all
the aforesaid services.

[526]  #H% - N/A
Disclaimer:

[529] [S;Lﬁjﬂ : N/A
Limitation:

[527] 1%t - N/A
Condition:
o N/A
Others

[220]  HL [T 17-11-2004
Date of Filing:

[320] EBFEE'E | PRLAAY T3 N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] l'f%iﬁﬂiﬁﬁ?@% : N/A
Priority Application No.:

[330] Ao N/A
B~ Bl By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

[210] ﬁ?ﬁ?ﬂlﬁ%iﬁﬁ%i 300321470

Application No.:

Class 41-45 21/ 119
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[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]
[511]
[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

i -
Mark:

PSR -

Mark Type:

- T -

Series Mark:

I -

Mark Description:
Rl

[ES SV Sl It
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
mARIIUTUIRE = Rebiink

Applicant's Address for Service:

K5

Classges) No(s).:

€ bR
Specification:

L

Disclaimer:

ISl -

Limitation:

i

Condition:

RAN A

Others

L F I

Date of Filing:

B R I
Dates of Priority Claimed:
(B AR AR -
Priority Application No.:
(R A 1Y

B~ Blgh ~ By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

i

TR

Y

it PR 31 168-200 B (611 3HUHT KB 3078 %
L

BRI 1 161-167 87 bl 214 2 %
6, 8, 14, 16, 18, 21, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 41

K 41:

S 5 BRI IS -
T

T

s

E

18-11-2004

T

T

s
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53°f1 £/ Section Name: J%%FJF%P'J (# ¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]
[730]
[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]

Ryt A
Application No.:
-
Mark:

PRI -

Mark Type:

ik

Series Mark:

AR -

Mark Description:
%Mwwkw

Ik g S EH s P
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
FEM I S AR R

Applicant's Address for Service:

K5
Classges) No(s).:
€1 R
Specification:

.
Disclaimer:
EUE
Limitation:
it -
Condition:
Efy
Others
ErCR AN C

300323441

PVC
CRRER

BUSINESS MATRIX

Ordinary

No
N/A

PVC STRATEGIC CONSULTANTS LIMITED
FLAT/RM 702, HOLLYWOOD PLAZA, 610 NATHAN RD, KL, HONG KONG.

CHING KIT HANG
FLAT D, 4/F, BLK ONE, NEPTUNE TERRACE, CHAI WAN, H.K.

35,41

Class 41:

educational services; teaching; educational information; production of television
programmes; publication of book; text (publication of); publication of electronic
books & journals on-line; services (arranging & conducting of); vocational guidance;
symposiums (arranging & conducting of); video tape, film production; training
(practical) [demonstration]; workshops.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

22-11-2004

Class 41-45 23/ 119



SYIRARSE Journal No.: 89
53°f1 £/ Section Name: %?%FJ?EF'J

Date of Filing:

[ [ '#4 Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(z3%) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

[320] %“““JI AR R THA N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:
[310] Al et N/A
Priority Apphcatlon No.:
[330]  [RAAEF [l ip N/A
B %% By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] FFQ [I%m 300323748
App11cat10n No
[540]  pyte
A NEOPETS
[550] ﬁﬂff—?@i‘{l : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- g Yes
Series Mark:
[571] F:ﬂif,‘f——;!}*ﬁﬂ : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁ%tP'J F[lﬁ?? MY NEOPETS, INC.
e N o 412 W. BROADWAY AVENUE, 3RD FLOOR, GLENDALE, CALIFORNIA
Applicant(s)’ Name,Address: 91204, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
[740/  ZE{MEH I% MR P LLOYD WISE & CO.
750] App]icant‘s Address for Service: ROOM 4005-7, TOWER 1I, LIPPO CENTRE, 89 QUEENSWAY, CENTRAL,
HONG KONG.
[S11]  %ERRsE 16, 25, 28, 41
Classges) No(s).:
[511] £ rfﬁ’},/%wﬁﬁﬁlﬁ Class 41:
Specification: educational services; entertainment services; providing on-line interactive computer
games; providing entertainment services in the field of interactive games by means of
a global computer network; publication services; publication of educational
materials; providing on-line electronic publications (non-downloadable); providing
on-line newsletters; providing interactive games; production and distribution of
motion picture films, television programmes, videos, dvds, cd roms; educational and
entertainment information.
[526]  pH3 N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] B‘Lﬁ‘[’ N/A
leltatlon
[527] fEif - N/A
Condition:
o N/A
Others
[220] 4D 1A 22-11-2004
Date of Filing:

Class 41-45 24/ 119



SYIRARSE Journal No.: 89
53°f1 £/ Section Name: %?%FJI%F'J

[ [ '#4 Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(z3%) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

[320]  ARAEEE|RABAVE I N/A
Dates of Priority Clalmed.
[310] R [[%ﬁ;ﬁ N/A
Pr10r1ty Apphcatlon No.:
[330] ih@ﬂ[%pj N/A
[g;;lsg\:\fljb\fljﬂj:
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210]  pyte [I%m 300323757
Apphcatlon No
[540]  pyte
Mark:
[550] FE@J?FQ?Q;‘;?J : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- FIpyte - No
Series Mark:
[571] F@JTQ}‘F'HE : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] FEH“J F[lﬁ i Ny NEOPETS, INC.
&, FFG -~ B 412 W. BROADWAY AVENUE, 3RD FLOOR, GLENDALE, CALIFORNIA
Applicant(s)‘ Name,Address: 91204, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
[740/ T l% (EPESESielilnk LLOYD WISE & CO.
750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service: ROOM 4005-7, TOWER II, LIPPO CENTRE, 89 QUEENSWAY, CENTRAL,
HONG KONG.
[S11] Rk 16,25, 28, 41
Class[es) No(s).:
[511] E7 FF['{,/EJW'%%EEEJ : Class 41:
Specification: educational services; entertainment services; providing on-line interactive computer
games; providing entertainment services in the field of interactive games by means of
a global computer network; publication services; publication of educational
materials; providing on-line electronic publications (non-downloadable); providing
on-line newsletters; providing interactive games; production and distribution of
motion picture films, television programmes, videos, dvds, cd roms; educational and
entertainment information.
[526] L N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] IHﬁfu N/A
leltatlon
[527] &0 - N/A
Condition:
Py N/A
Others
[220] HHAD 1A 22-11-2004
Date of Filing:
[320]  AEFEIEE ) (RCABAY LTI N/A

Dates of Priority Claimed:

Class 41-45 25/ 119
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j?ﬂj[ I# Publication Date: 17-12-2004

5371 €% Section Name: %?%{’J?}F'J (£ ¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

[310] PR A N/A
Priority Application No.:
[330] (R I%EIU N/A
B~ Bylg - By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210]  pAEf Iﬁ%ﬁ?}% : 300323766
Application No.:
[540] FEQJTQ :
A NEOPOINTS
B N Int
[550] F}ﬁ;f%fgjz’;g : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- T Yes
Series Mark:
[571] FZQJ)F,‘T——;J}F‘[E : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁ%tP'J F[lﬁ?? MY NEOPETS, INC.
e N (o 412 W. BROADWAY AVENUE, 3RD FLOOR, GLENDALE, CALIFORNIA
Applicant(s)’ Name,Address: 91204, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
[740/  ZE{MEH I% MR P LLOYD WISE & CO.
750] Applicant's Address for Service: ROOM 4005-7, TOWER 11, LIPPO CENTRE, 89 QUEENSWAY, CENTRAL,
HONG KONG.
[S11]  KTias - 41
Classges) No(s).:
[511] é?ﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi’fﬁﬁﬂ : Class 41:
Specification: educational services; entertainment services; providing on-line interactive computer
games; providing entertainment services in the field of interactive games by means of
a global computer network; publication services; publication of educational
materials; providing on-line electronic publications (non-downloadable); providing
on-line newsletters; providing interactive games; production and distribution of
motion picture films, television programmes, videos, dvds, cd roms; educational and
entertainment information.
[526]  fHE e N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] B{iﬁ?u : N/A
Limitation:
[5271 %% - N/A
Condition:
oy N/A
Others
[220] $HD 1A 22-11-2004
Date of Filing:
[320] A AR 1 ¢ N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:
[310] Bl hagd: N/A

Priority Application No.:
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[ [ '#4 Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(z3%) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

[330] A [l%p J N/A
[ES«I%Z Pﬁ% By o
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210]  pyte [I%m 300323775
App11cat10n No
[540]  pyte
A NEOPIA
B Neopl
[550] F}ﬁ;f%fgjz’;g : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- T Yes
Series Mark:
[571] ﬁﬂ?ﬁ%}}‘ﬁ‘ﬁj : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] i [l% 5] NEOPETS, INC.
& EFG B 412 W. BROADWAY AVENUE, 3RD FLOOR, GLENDALE, CALIFORNIA
Applicant(s)’ Name,Address: 91204, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
[740/ I l% RESS= Biehilnh LLOYD WISE & CO.
750] Apphcant's Address for Service: ROOM 4005-7, TOWER II, LIPPO CENTRE, 89 QUEENSWAY, CENTRAL,
HONG KONG.
[S11] AR : 41
Class;es) No(s).:
[511] é?ﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi’fﬁﬁﬂ : Class 41:
Specification: educational services; entertainment services; providing on-line interactive computer
games; providing entertainment services in the field of interactive games by means of
a global computer network; publication services; publication of educational
materials; providing on-line electronic publications (non-downloadable); providing
on-line newsletters; providing interactive games; production and distribution of
motion picture films, television programmes, videos, dvds, cd roms; educational and
entertainment information.
[526]  #HF : N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] [Hﬁf e N/A
leltatlon
[527] (FYE N/A
Condition:
oy N/A
Others
[220] HHAD 1A 22-11-2004
Date of Filing:
[320] @-?""*‘“ AUAGRAS IR N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:
[310]  fR-iAf ['%Eﬂﬁ“— N/A

Priority Apphca‘uon No.:
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[330] PR s [l%p J N/A
[ES«I%Z {45% By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210]  pyte [I%m 300323810
App11cat10n No
540
S A THE NEOPIAN TIMES
B The Neopian Times
[550] F:@J?FQ@@ : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- Sl Yes
Series Mark:
[571] ﬁﬂ?ﬁ%}}‘ﬁ‘ﬁj : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁ%t{“JHlﬁ i Ny NEOPETS, INC.
& EFG B 412 W. BROADWAY AVENUE, 3RD FLOOR, GLENDALE, CALIFORNIA
Applicant(s)’ Name,Address: 91204, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
[740/ I I% RNEPPES= Skt LLOYD WISE & CO.
750] App]icant‘s Address for Service: ROOM 4005-7, TOWER II, LIPPO CENTRE, 89 QUEENSWAY, CENTRAL,
HONG KONG.
[S11] s 41
Classges) No(s).:
[511] EIFF[#I/q[??jJ SR Class 41:
Specification: educational services; entertainment services; providing on-line interactive computer
games; providing entertainment services in the field of interactive games by means of
a global computer network; publication services; publication of educational
materials; providing on-line electronic publications (non-downloadable); providing
on-line newsletters; providing interactive games; production and distribution of
motion picture films, television programmes, videos, dvds, cd roms; educational and
entertainment information.
[526] = N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] [Hﬁf e N/A
leltatlon
[527] (FYE N/A
Condition:
oy N/A
Others
[220]  HL prHY 22-11-2004
Date of Filing:
[320] EBFEEE @gif BRSO FTHA N/A
Dates of Prlorlty Claimed:
[310] R A [[% A N/A
Pr10r1ty Apphca‘uon No.:
[330]  BAoAlF [I N/A

Fl N
[E;q@ %%,5 By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

Class 41-45 28/ 119
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[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]

Ryt A
Application No.:
iy -
Mark:

R

Mark Type:

- s

Series Mark:

AL -

Mark Description:

ﬁ%tP‘J il ' i

e FF 8~ Bag
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
FEPIIEH * g sont-
Applicant's Address for Service:

s
Classges) No(s).:

C i TR
Specification:

i
Disclaimer:
Bﬂﬁjﬂ :
Limitation:
el -
Condition:
Hpye

Others

L pri
Date of Filing:

300327500

A

Ordinary
Yes
The applicant claims the colours red and green as elements of mark “A” in the series.

G.T. EDUCATION FOUNDATION LIMITED
CHOI MING STREET, TIU KENG LENG, TSEUNG KWAN O, N.T., HONG
KONG.

S.K. WONG & CO.

ROOMS 2001-4, 20/F, HANG SENG BUILDING, 77 DES VOEUX ROAD
CENTRAL, HONG KONG.

16, 18, 24, 25, 41

Class 41:

education information and education services, providing and conducting primary
school, middle school, ordinary level and/or advance level education services, gym
activity classes, arranging of sporting competitions, organizing of sporting activities,
sports education services, arranging and conducting of seminars, exhibitions for
educational cultural, library services, information of all the foregoing services
provided on-line from a computer database or the Internet, advisory, consultancy
services relating to all the above services, research and compilation of reports for
academy services; all included in Class 41.

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

27-11-2004
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[320] GERAEIE'E | AR | IH N/A

Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] G A AR - N/A

Priority Application No.:

[330] (R I%EIU N/A

B~ Bl o~ By

Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:

[210] FZ@J?FEJ 3] l%ﬁ?}% : 300329058

Application No.:

[540]  pyfE -
lr:/[Jark: A
[550]  pefsrEs Ordinary

Mark Type:

i Yes

Series Mark:

[571] F:@JTQ f‘F”If; : The applicant claims the colours dark green, green, light green and blue as elements

Mark Description: of mark “A” in the series.

[730] ﬁ%tP‘J fl [ﬁ i M Py THE LAW SOCIETY OF HONG KONG
k& G B 3RD FLOOR, WING ON HOUSE, 71 DES VOEUX ROAD CENTRAL, HONG
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: KONG.

[740/ F%P‘J fl lﬁ% MR P VINCENT LUK & ASSOCIATES

750] App]icant‘s Address for Service: UNIT A, 13TH FLOOR, NATHAN COMMERCIAL BUILDING, 430 NATHAN

ROAD, KOWLOON, HONG KONG.

[ST1] KR 16, 41
Classges) No(s).:

[511] E7 Pﬁ#,/qgs‘-;ﬁpq : Class 41:

Specification: arranging and conducting of seminars, conferences and training workshops;
education, teaching and training; publication of books, printed materials and texts;
education information; production of educational videos, compact disc, films, and
educational software programmes; organization of exhibitions, competitions, and
visits for educational purposes; all in the fields of risk management and the practice
of risk management skills; all included in Class 41.

[526] L N/A

Disclaimer:

[529] B}ﬁjﬂ : N/A
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Limitation:

[527] %% - N/A

Condition:

e N/A

Others

[220]  fH [ 30-11-2004

Date of Filing:

[320]  AAEEERABAVE 1Y N/A

Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] B A [[%ﬁ;ﬁ N/A

Prlorlty Apphcatlon No.:

[330]  RAARF 15[ N/A

[g;;lsgg\ffjh\ffjﬂj:

Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:

[210] 1= l%m 300329409
Apphcatlon No
[540] FF*
Mark: F Y
F—=x? I
5. o
[550] F}ﬁ?%i‘{l : Ordinary

Mark Type:

- I No

Series Mark:

[571] F:@J@}F*,i : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁé_tplj | i ~ i EASY MEDIA LIMITED
e N Lo P O BOX 438, TROPIC ISLE BUILDING, ROAD TOWN, TORTOLA, BRITISH
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: VIRGIN ISLANDS
[740/ ST I% ﬁl UEE PR DEACONS, SOLICITORS & NOTARIES, AGENTS FOR TRADE MARKS &
750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service:  PATENTS
ALEXANDRA HOUSE, 3RD-7TH, 18TH AND 29TH FLOORS, CENTRAL,
HONG KONG.
[S11]  %EpRsE 16, 35, 41
Classges) No(s).:
[511] £ lfﬁ#,/%rﬁﬁﬁlﬁ Class 41:

Specification: Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities; news
reporters services; providing on-line electronic publications (not downloadable from
the Internet); photographic reporting; electronic desktop publishing; electronic games
services provided by means of the Internet; publication of books, newspapers,
newsletters, magazines, journals and periodicals; publication of texts (other than
publicity text); electronic publication of books, newspapers, newsletters, magazines,
journals or periodicals; provision of news and information relating to education,
entertainment, recreational, sporting and/or cultural activities; organization of
education, sport, entertainment competition; presentation of live performances

[526]  FHER N/A
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Disclaimer:

[529] IHﬁ‘U N/A

Limitation:

[527] &4 - N/A

Condition:

e N/A

Others

[220]  # FrEA - 30-11-2004

Date of Filing:

[320]  EPEZE|RAAERVETE] N/A

Dates of Priority Clalmed.

[310] B A [[%ﬁ;ﬁ N/A

Prlorlty Apphcatlon No.:

[330] ih@ﬂ[%pj N/A
[g;;lsgg\ffjh\ffjﬂj:
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] [l%m 300329418

Apphcatlon No.:
[540] FF*

EASY FINDER
[550] F@J?FQ?Q&‘{I : Ordinary

Mark Type:

- Yl No

Series Mark:

[571] F:@J@}F*lf; : N/A

Mark Description:

[730] ﬁé_tplj | b ~ i EASY MEDIA LIMITED

ER A SN i o P O BOX 438, TROPIC ISLE BUILDING, ROAD TOWN, TORTOLA, BRITISH

Applicant(s)' Name,Address: VIRGIN ISLANDS.

[740/ T l% IEPESESieliink DEACONS, SOLICITORS & NOTARIES, AGENTS FOR TRADE MARKS &
750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service:  PATENTS
ALEXANDRA HOUSE, 3RD-7TH, 18TH AND 29TH FLOORS, CENTRAL,
HONG KONG.
[S11]  %ERRsE 16, 35, 41
Classges) No(s).:
[511] £ lfﬁ’},/%rﬁﬁﬁlﬁ Class 41:

Specification: Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities; news
reporters services; providing on-line electronic publications (not downloadable from
the Internet); photographic reporting; electronic desktop publishing; electronic games
services provided by means of the Internet; publication of books, newspapers,
newsletters, magazines, journals and periodicals; publication of texts (other than
publicity text); electronic publication of books, newspapers, newsletters, magazines,
journals or periodicals; provision of news and information relating to education,
entertainment, recreational, sporting and/or cultural activities; organization of
education, sport, entertainment competition; presentation of live performances

[526]  fHE e N/A

Disclaimer:

[529] [S;Lr‘ﬁ[] : N/A

Class 41-45 32/ 119
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Limitation:
[527] [y N/A
Condition:
Fpy N/A
Others
[220]  HdA FIHA 30-11-2004
Date of Filing:
[320]  RBEZE|IRAEAVLTH] N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:
[310] (A FHRSE N/A
Priority Application No.:
[330] A =i N/A
[g;;lsg\:\fljgl\fljﬂj:
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] FI@J?FQHI%E@%: 300329445
Application No.:
[540] iyt s
A GOALCHILD
: )
€. Goalchjld
: oQ
[550] ﬁj@?ﬁiﬁﬁ : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- Yes
Series Mark:
[571] ﬁ@ﬁ%?ﬁ‘ﬁj : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁ%tP‘J I lII1 i Sy GAIN TEAM CONSULTANTS LIMITED
&/ EFG B 7B BLOCK 1, ESTORIL COURT, 55 GARDEN ROAD, MID-LEVELS, HONG
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: KONG.
[740/  ZE{ME l% MR Ry WILKINSON & GRIST
750] App]icant's Address for Service: PRINCE'S BUILDING, 6TH FLOOR, CHATER ROAD, HONG KONG.
[S11]  %ERRsE 16, 41
Classges) No(s).:
[511] ETFE’!I/QBE‘%%EF'EJ : Class 41:
Specification: Information services relating to the theories, practices and resources on education

and child development and parenting; information services on schools, educational
programs and test and examinations for students; providing educational planning
tools; maintaining education information archive on behalf of customers; collecting
data for educational analysis; teaching and educational services; practical training
demonstration and tuition; publication of texts and images; production of audio and
video programs; educational services in the nature of providing course of instruction,

Class 41-45 33/ 119



U ¥RARIER Journal No.: 89 j?ﬂJ[ I'# Publication Date: 17-12-2004
5371 €% Section Name: J%aﬁmﬁ%tF'J (£ ¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

workshops and seminars for customers of all ages at pre-school children, primary,
secondary, college and adults level; providing instructor training and information;
publication of books and other publications; all included in class 41; all the aforesaid
services provided in prints and online from a computer database or the Internet or in
other electronic media.

[526]  F3 - N/A
Disclaimer:

[529] [S;Lﬁi[] : N/A
Limitation:

[527] (%% : N/A
Condition:
oy N/A
Others

[220]  HLO [T 01-12-2004
Date of Filing:

[320] L E | AL N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] @i@ﬂ[ﬁﬁf{}%: N/A
Priority Application No.:

[330] (B I%pfj N/A

B - Bl By
Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:
[210] ﬁﬂ?ﬁ?ﬂlﬁ;@%ﬁ{: 300329463
Application No.:
[s40] i
Mark: A,
B.
C.
[550] ﬁj@?ﬁiﬁﬁ : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- iyt Yes
Series Mark:
[571] 'ﬁj@%i : The applicant claims the colours red and blue as elements of mark “A” in the series.
Mark Description:
[730] FEEP‘J I I% MY GAIN TEAM CONSULTANTS LIMITED
I €~ B 7B BLOCK 1, ESTORIL COURT, 55 GARDEN ROAD, MID-LEVELS, HONG
KONG.
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Applicant(s)' Name,Address:

[740/  ZE{MH lﬁ% NPET= Sichiin WILKINSON & GRIST
750] Applicant's Address for Service: ~ PRINCE'S BUILDING, 6TH FLOOR, CHATER ROAD, HONG KONG.
[S11] KRk 16, 41
Class[es) No(s).:
[511] E7 Pﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi;ﬁ%ﬁﬂﬂ : Class 41:

Specification: Information services relating to the theories, practices and resources on education
and child development and parenting; information services on schools, educational
programs and test and examinations for students; providing educational planning
tools; maintaining education information archive on behalf of customers; collecting
data for educational analysis; teaching and educational services; practical training
demonstration and tuition; publication of texts and images; production of audio and
video programs; educational services in the nature of providing course of instruction,
workshops and seminars for customers of all ages at pre-school children, primary,
secondary, college and adults level; providing instructor training and information;
publication of books and other publications; all included in class 41; all the aforesaid
services provided in prints and online from a computer database or the Internet or in
other electronic media.

[526] {3 - N/A

Disclaimer:

[529] B}ﬁi[] : N/A

Limitation:

[527] (%% : N/A

Condition:

oy N/A

Others

[220]  $REG PP 01-12-2004

Date of Filing:

[320]  AFEEE|[RACABAVE 1] N/A

Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] Bl s N/A

Priority Application No.:

[330] (B I%EU N/A
Bl ~ Bl - By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] st 1 ek - 300329698

Application No.:
[540]  pyte -

Mark: I—H
[550]  peferEs Ordinary

Mark Type:

R No

Series Mark:

[S71] i N/A

Mark Description:
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[730] F%P‘J F[lﬁ i Y MEREDITH CORPORATION
k& G B 1716 LOCUST STREET, DES MOINES, IOWA 50309-3023, UNITED STATES
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: OF AMERICA.
[740/ T lﬁ% RNINECPE S bl VICTOR CHU & CO
750] App]icant‘s Address for Service: 77TH FLOOR, TWO INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CENTRE, 8 FINANCE
STREET, CENTRAL, HONG KONG.
[S11] KRk 16,37,41,42, 44
Classges) No(s).:
[511] E7 PE#I/EJW’%%E]HEJ : Class 41:
Specification: television entertainment; television programming.
[526]  FH3 N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] B}ﬁjﬂ : N/A
Limitation:
[527] [ - N/A
Condition:
e N/A
Others
[220]  H prIE] 01-12-2004
Date of Filing:
[320]  EBAEE! ”EJ AR | IH N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:
[B10] (A FHSE N/A
Priority Application No.:
[330]  fEkhi =i N/A
[g;;lsgg\ffjgl\ffjﬂj:
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] oyt it - 300329706
Application No.:
[540] ‘r@ﬁ? : I:III ¢
Mark: a a J 7 ':'
N N
[550] F}ﬁ??ﬁjzﬁg : Ordinary
Mark Type:
= Sl No
Series Mark:
[571] ‘rfﬂﬁ—;?}‘g‘[jj : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁ%tP'J fl lﬁ‘T? MY MEREDITH CORPORATION
e N (o 1716 LOCUST STREET, DES MOINES, IOWA 50309-3023, UNITED STATES
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: OF AMERICA.
[740/ I l% MR P VICTOR CHU & CO
750] Applicant's Address for Service: ~77TH FLOOR, TWO INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CENTRE, 8 FINANCE
STREET, CENTRAL, HONG KONG.
[S11]  HEp[oE - 16,37,41,42, 44
Class;es) No(s).:
[511] é?ﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi’%ﬁﬁﬂﬂ : Class 41:
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Specification: television entertainment; television programming.
[526] L N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] B}ﬁjﬂ : N/A
Limitation:
[527] %% - N/A
Condition:
e N/A
Others
[220] HA@[1HH 01-12-2004
Date of Filing:
[320]  EBAEE! ?J AR | IH N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:
[310] (A b N/A
Priority Application No.:
[330] R I%EIU N/A
l:gj}li‘%';’\iyjh\flj_fj:
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] F:?ﬁ?ﬂﬁﬁ@%3 300329715
Application No.:
[540] F@ﬁg; :
Mark: _'_PE E‘
[550] FZ@J?FQ?Q;‘;?I : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- e - No
Series Mark:
[571] I%Jf?jfﬁf_ : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] F%P'J F[lﬁ i Ny MEREDITH CORPORATION
I8/ EFG B 1716 LOCUST STREET, DES MOINES, IOWA 50309-3023, UNITED STATES
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: OF AMERICA.
[740/ ST l% MR R VICTOR CHU & CO
750] Applicant‘s Address for Service: 77TH FLOOR, TWO INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CENTRE, 8 FINANCE
STREET, CENTRAL, HONG KONG.
[S11] B[k 16,37,41,42, 44
Class[es) No(s).:
[511] E7 Pﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi’%%ﬁﬂﬂ : Class 41:
Specification: television entertainment; television programming.
[526]  #HF - N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] B;Lﬁj[] : N/A
Limitation:
[527] %% : N/A
Condition:
iy N/A
Others
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[220]  HE prIF] 01-12-2004

Date of Filing:

[320]  EPEZE| RSV N/A

Dates of Priority Clalmed.

[310] R [[%ﬁ;ﬁ N/A

Prlorlty Apphcatlon No.:

[330]  [RAARF 15[ N/A

[g;;lsgg\ffjh\ffjﬂj:

Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:

[210] m [I%m 300331127

Apphcatlon No

[540]  pyte
[550] F}ﬁ;f%fgjz’;g : Ordinary

Mark Type:

- e No

Series Mark:

[571] ﬁﬂ?ﬁ%}}‘ﬁ‘ﬁj : N/A

Mark Description:

[730] B [l% 5] KABUSHIKI KAISHA SQUARE ENIX (SQUARE ENIX CO., LTD.)

e N h (o 3-22-7 YOYOG]I, SHIBUYA-KU, TOKYO, JAPAN.

Applicant(s)' Name,Address:

[740/ Hl% RNEPPES= Skt TSANGS
750] App]icant's Address for Service: 13TH FLOOR, CHIYU BANK BUILDING, 78 DES VOEUX ROAD CENTRAL,
HONG KONG.
[S11]  KEpoE - 9, 16,28, 41
Class;es) No(s).:
[511] é?ﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi’fﬁﬁﬂ : Class 41:

Specification: providing on-line computer games and/or on-line video games; providing
information on computer game strategies and video game strategies via computer
networks and/or global communication networks; providing information on
entertainment in the field of computer games, video games, card games, animated
cartoons, comics, novels, and magazines; providing on-line non-downloadable
comics and magazines in the field of computer games.

[526]  fHE e N/A

Disclaimer:

[529] [Hfﬂj N/A
leltatlon
[527] %% - N/A

Condition:

oy N/A

Others

[220] A frEA: 03-12-2004

Date of Filing:

[320] i %""*‘JI AUAGRES TR N/A

Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310]  fR-Af II%EF}#’F N/A

Pr10r1ty Apphcat1on No.:

[330]  (BAoAlF [I%p S| N/A
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[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]
[511]
[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

Ryt H A
Apphcatlon No.:
Fp?

Mark:

R

Mark Type:

-

Series Mark:

I -

Mark Description:

:tfl H =

k??v/ ?5 kil
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
PRI ~ g

Apphcant‘s Address for Service:

et

Class[es) No(s).:

Eifif S

Specification:

9 -

Disclaimer:

ik

Limitation:

it

Condition:

EpYy

Others

D 1

Date of Filing:

A S AR

Dates of Priority Claimed:
(A A

Pr10r1ty Apphcatlon No.:
A [ 1

[g;l;; 143?& By

Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:

300331550

NB@TMDHON

g 8B M B F ¥ &8 %

Hong Kong Youth NeoSymphony Orchesha
Ordinary

No
N/A

TOM LEE MUSIC FOUNDATION LTD.
11TH FLOOR, SILVERCORD TOWER 1, 30 CANTON ROAD, TSIMSHATSUI,
KOWLOON, HONG KONG.

FAIRBAIRN CATLEY LOW & KONG

43RD FLOOR, GLOUCESTER TOWER, THE LANDMARK, 11 PEDDER
STREET, HONG KONG.

41

Class 41:

Orchestral services and presentation of live performances.
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

03-12-2004

N/A

N/A

N/A
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[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]
[511]
[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

Ryt F A
Application No.:
e -
Mark:

PSR -

Mark Type:

~ R

Series Mark:

Tyfesis

Mark Description:

FE*EP‘J fl ' MRy

e 58~ Bug
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
FER I 02 Rt

Applicant's Address for Service:

SET Y
Class[es) No(s).:

E1 i, I
Specification:

i

Disclaimer:

L -

Limitation:

it -

Condition:

e

Others

D [

Date of Filing:

HESE | R T
Dates of Priority Claimed:
I8 AR AR -
Priority Application No.:
R
[g;;lsgg\ffjh\ffjﬂj:
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

300331569

NB@G{MN@

& B W B8 £ % R

Hong Kong Youth NeoStrings Orchestra
Ordinary

No
N/A

TOM LEE MUSIC FOUNDATION LTD.
11TH FLOOR, SILVERCORD TOWER 1, 30 CANTON ROAD, TSIMSHATSUI,
KOWLOON, HONG KONG.

FAIRBAIRN CATLEY LOW & KONG

43RD FLOOR, GLOUCESTER TOWER, THE LANDMARK, 11 PEDDER
STREET, HONG KONG.

41

Class 41:

Orchestral services and presentation of live performances.
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

03-12-2004

N/A

N/A

N/A

Class 41-45 40/ 119
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[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

[editnid
Apphcatlon No.:

i

Mark:

AR -

Mark Type:

- 5l

Series Mark:

I -

Mark Description:
PP * i

[P ST T i
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
FERIIH * i g

Apphcant‘s Address for Service:

@w§%

Class(es) No(s).:
iR

Specification:

R
Disclaimer:
Hﬁfu
Limitation:
[
Condition:
Hpye
Others

H P10

Date of Filing:

B B

Dates of Priority Claimed:
A i

Pr10r1ty Apphca‘uon No.:
il [I%p Nl

[E;z[;gg\f!jh\f!ﬁj:

Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:

Z47]jF13¥ Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(=¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

K] Class 42

300001565

TeliaSonera

Ordinary
No
N/A

TELIASONERA AKTIEBOLAG
SE-123 86 FARSTA, SWEDEN.

HASTINGS & CO.

5/F., GLOUCESTER TOWER, THE LANDMARK, 11 PEDDER STREET,
CENTRAL, HONG KONG.

9,16, 35, 36,37, 38, 41, 42, 43, 44

Class 42:

legal services, scientific and industrial research; computer programming; consultancy
and advising related to technical computer processing, technical calculations and
computer programming; consulting activity within information technology (IT);
computer aided construction and engineering services; data system analyses for
construction, maintenance and testing of software and programs; research related to
development of telecommunication apparatus, computer hardware, recorded
computer software and computer programs for others; technological services related
to telecommunications; leasing of data software; technical research; research and
development services related to new products for others; all included in Class 42.
N/A

N/A
N/A

By consent, Trade Mark Nos. 199303442, 199906240, 199912370, 199912371,
200006993, 200016902, 200016903, 200016904, 200101169, 200101170,
200104649, 200111044, 200111045, 200112087, 200112088, 200207563,
200210009, 200215921, 200215922, 200304081, 200309902, 200314634,
200313896 and 200313897.

04-04-2003

08-10-2002
2002/06542

Sweden

Class 41-45 41/ 119
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[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

Ryt F A
Application No.:
e -
Mark:

AR -

Mark Type:

~ e

Series Mark:

Tylei

Mark Description:
15 9

[ES SV Sl et
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
FE IS~ O

Applicant's Address for Service:

e
Classges) No(s).:
T R -
Specification:

LE

Disclaimer:

GUE

Limitation:

i -

Condition:

£

Others

L [ 1

Date of Filing:

B A 1
Dates of Priority Claimed:
@iﬁ%wﬁ%ﬁ”ﬁ% :
Priority Application No.:
Al
eI AN T
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

300069778

A

ME TYRE PROEESSIONALS

B

THE TYRE FROFESSIONALS

Ordinary
Yes

The applicant claims the colours blue, yellow and white as elements of mark “A” in
the series.

COMPAGNIE GENERALE DES ETABLISSEMENTS MICHELIN - MICHELIN
& CIE

12 COURS SABLON, 63040 CLERMONT-FERRAND CEDEX 09, FRANCE.

LLOYD WISE & CO.

ROOM 4005-7, TOWER 1II, LIPPO CENTRE, 89 QUEENSWAY, CENTRAL,
HONG KONG.

12, 16, 35, 37, 41, 42

Class 42:

technical advice and assistance relating to the use of tyres; tyre inspection,
monitoring and analysis services; testing and quality control services for tyres and
inner tubes, and testing and quality control of tyre maintenance and retreading
services; design of business premises for the tyre trade.

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
27-08-2003
N/A
N/A

N/A

Class 41-45 42/ 119
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[210] A HIAoE 300250677

Apphcatlon No

[540]  pyte
[550] ﬁj@?ﬁﬁl : Ordinary

Mark Type:

- i No

Series Mark:

[571] ﬁﬂ@fﬁf_ : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] szP'J F[lﬁ i Ny CZT/ACN TRADEMARKS, L.L.C.
I8/ CFG B 150 NORTH MARTINGALE ROAD, SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS, 60173,
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
[740/ %P'JHI% MR R DEACONS
750] App]icant's Address for Service: 3RD-7TH, 18TH & 29TH FLOORS, ALEXANDRA HOUSE, CENTRAL, HONG
KONG.
[S11]  HH[RoE 9,16, 35,42
Class{es) No(s).:
[511] £ IFF[#I/q[??jJ SR Class 42:

Specification: Computer services, namely, leasing access time to computer databases and computer
software programs in the fields of advertising, media signal reception, signal
receiving audience demographics and behavior, broadcast and cable televisions
ratings and demographic research.

[526]  fHE e N/A

Disclaimer:

[529] [E«Lﬁfﬂ N/A

L1m1tat10n

[5271 (%% : N/A

Condition:

oy N/A

Others

[220]  fHL [ 15-07-2004

Date of Filing:

[320] @-%“"*‘JI j@FIJEIHFJ N/A

Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310]  fR-Af [I%iﬂ#— N/A

Priority Apphcat1on No.:

[330]  [RHAdEF [I%Fl J N/A

Bl ~ Bl - By

Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:

[210]  pyte %1\ 1 300270431
Apphcatlon No.:
[540] gk
RED INDUSTRY

Class 41-45 43/ 119
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[550] F:@J?FQ@@ : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- e - No
Series Mark:
[571] F:@J@jfﬁf_ : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] F%P'J fl [ﬁ i Y TIME ART DEVELOPMENT LTD.
e TN (o RM 1302, VOGUE CENTRE, 696 CASTLE PEAK ROAD, KOWLOON, HONG
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: KONG.
[740/  Z:{IEN % MR R TIME ART DEVELOPMENT LTD.
750] Applicant‘s Address for Service: RM.1302, 13/FL., VOGUE CENTRE, 696 CASTLE PEAK ROAD, KOWLOON,
HONG KONG.
[S11] Rk 3,9,14, 18, 21,24,25,35,42,43
Class[es) No(s).:
[511] £7 Fﬁ#,/qg%‘%ﬁ%ﬁ]&wj : Class 42:
Specification: design; fashion design, commercial design, interior design, graphic design, product
design, product packaging design. all included in Class 42.
[526]  FH - N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] B;Lfﬁﬂ : N/A
Limitation:
[527]  [EfF - N/A
Condition:
RN N/A
Others
[220] HA [ 18-08-2004
Date of Filing:
[320] RBFEE'E | (RAABR | 1 N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:
[310] (B lﬁ%%ﬁ% : N/A
Priority Application No.:
[330] Ao N/A

B~ B~ By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

[210] FZ@J?FQHIFI%E@%I 300290268
Application No.:
[540]  pyte -

~ HitLow

[550] FZ@J?FQ?Q;‘;?I : Ordinary
Mark Type:
~ IR No
Series Mark:
[571] F@J?FQ}‘F“IIJ; : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁé_tpl I i ~ i HOOVER MARK HOLDINGS LTD.
k& G B FLAT 33, 3/F SINO INDUSTRIAL PLAZA, 9 KAI CHEUNG RD., KOWLOON

Class 41-45 44/ 119
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Applicant(s)' Name,Address: BAY, HONG KONG.
[740/  ZP[F [l%a IEPSSESimpiink LAI CHUNG YIU
750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service: 29D, BLOCK 8, JULIBEE GARDEN, FO TAN, SHATIN, HONG KONG.
[S11]  HApAsE 35,38, 42
Class[es) No(s).:
[511] £7 Pﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi"%%ﬁﬁﬂ : Class 42:
Specification: providing multi-user access to an interactive web site on a global computer network

for third parties to post information, respond to requests or place bids or orders for
products, services and/or properties, enter into contracts and transact business (Class

42).

[526]  FHL N/A
Disclaimer:

[529] [l - N/A
L1m1tat10n

[527]  %iF - N/A
Condition:
e N/A
Others

[220]  $REL PP 22-09-2004
Date of Filing:

[320] @&“"*‘JI :r@pJEIHFJ N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] I"i%"i@H'%ifi}% : N/A
Priority Application No.:

[330] (B I%Efj N/A
Bl ~ Bl o~ By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

[210]  pyiZ lf%% 1R 300292419
Apphcatlon No.:

[540]  fiygfs
Mark:

[550] f:ﬂ@?’gji?_l : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- I No
Series Mark:

[571]  Fsdpn - N/A

Class 41-45 45/ 119
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Mark Description:
[730] ﬁ%tP‘J F[Iﬁ i M Py YAHOO! INC.
k& G B 701 FIRST AVENUE, SUNNYVALE, CALIFORNIA 94089, UNITED STATES
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: OF AMERICA.
[740/ P F[I%E IEPESESieliink WILKINSON & GRIST
750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service: 6TH FLOOR, PRINCE'S BUILDING, CHATER ROAD, HONG KONG.
[S11]  HH[RoE 9,25,35,38,41,42
Classges) No(s).:
[511] £ IFF”},/%HJ SR Class 42:
Specification: computer services; online computer services; and providing online geographic
information and map images.
[526]  F% - N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] IHﬁ‘U N/A
Limitation:
[527] &4 : N/A
Condition:
Fpy N/A
Others
[220] 4 FIHA 25-09-2004
Date of Filing:
[320]  ABFELIE|[RCAMERYE I 25-03-2004
Dates of Priority Clalmed.
[310] Rt F [I%ﬁf 76/583,360
Pr10r1ty Apphcat1on No.:
[330] P l%gl g United States of America
I:gj}li‘%';’\iyjﬁ\flj_fj:
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] FFQ [I%m 300292987
Apphcatlon No

[s40] i o S KANTA S | AN

’ skantasia
- Skantasia
[550]  pyferasg :. Ordinary
E/I?kf/?r%};? : Yes

Class 41-45 46/ 119
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[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

Series Mark:

AR -

Mark Description:

ﬁ:‘.EPIJH[ﬁJ i

e 8~ Bug
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
1 Flfﬁ% MR R

Applicant's Address for Service:

ST
Class[es) No(s).:
A% ook
Specification:

SLE
Disclaimer:

ISl -

Limitation:

it -

Condition:

£

Others

RO

Date of Filing:

A A Y
Dates of Priority Claimed:
(A A
Priority Application No.:
RS
B~ Byl By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

N/A

SCANTASIA CORPORATION
17/F., 4 DES VOEUX ROAD CENTRAL, HONG KONG.

SO, KEUNG, YIP & SIN

17TH FLOOR, STANDARD CHARTERED BANK BUILDING, 4 DES VOEUX
ROAD CENTRAL, HONG KONG.

9,35,42

Class 42:

computer software design; computer security; technical research; mechanical
research; non-business professional consultancy relating to international and local
trade by electronic means, computer hardware and computer software; consultancy in
the field of computer software; implementation and integration of package software
products; leasing access time to a computer database; computer service relating to
creating indexes of information, sites and resources on computer networks; providing
access to computer database on the global computer network for searching and
retrieving information, data, web sites and resources available on computer networks;
licencing of digital data, still images, moving images, audio and text; computer
programming; design, drawing and commissioned writing, all for the compilation of
web pages on the Internet; creating and maintaining web sites; hosting web sites of
others; maintenance of computer software; monitoring services; installation,
maintenance and repair of computer software; updating of computer software,
computer services relating to recovery of computer data, computer software design;
consultancy in the field of computer hardware; design and engineering design
services relating to telecommunications systems and apparatus; testing of computing,
telecommunication, electrical and electronic apparatus and instruments; computer
systems analysis; computer database development; providing user access to a
computer database containing electronic publications and data via computer
networks for processing and/or displaying purposes; providing user access to remote
computers containing electronic publications, bulletin boards, database and
information accessible via computer; rental and leasing of computers, computer
apparatus, computer software and computer data; creation, compilation and
maintenance of a register of domain names; computer services relating to home
shopping services provided from the Internet; computer and electronic signal coding
and decoding; meteorological information; architecture; surveying; geological
survey, research and prospecting; advisory, consultancy and information services
relating to all the aforesaid services; all included in Class 42.

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
27-09-2004
N/A
N/A

N/A

Class 41-45 47/ 119
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[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]

[320]

Ryt A
Application No.:
e
Mark:

PR PER

Mark Type:

~ iy

Series Mark:

AR -

Mark Description:
il

e 8~ Bag
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
Fanl I (NEse= S ki

Applicant's Address for Service:

K i -
Class[es) No(s).:
itk

Specification:

9
Disclaimer:
EUE
Limitation:
it -
Condition:
Py

Others

ErCR AN C
Date of Filing:

ST AR 1
Dates of Priority Claimed:

02-04-2004
02-04-2004

300293977

Ordinary
No
N/A

CHUSHIKHOESA GS HOLDINGS (GS HOLDINGS CORP.)
679, YOKSAM-DONG, KANGNAM-KU, SEOUL, REPUBLIC OF KOREA.

WENPING & CO.

17/F., TUNG WAI COMMERCIAL BLDG., 111 GLOUCESTER ROAD, HONG
KONG.

1,4, 35, 36,37, 38, 39,40, 41, 42, 43

Class 42:

construction drafting; architectural consultation; computer software design; licensing
of intellectual property; consultation in environment protection; land surveying;
geological prospecting; geological surveys; research and development (for others);
design of interior deco; maintaining shopping web site; oil-field exploitation.

N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A
30-09-2004
[310]

PR R
Priority Application No.:

[330]

EESIETE
[g;;lsgg\ffjgl\f‘j"ij:
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
Korea, Republic of

Korea, Republic of

40-2004-0014894
41-2004-0007390

Class 41-45 48/ 119
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[210] FFQ [I%m 300295911

Apphcatlon No
[540]  pyte

“ REMAMMA
[550] ﬁﬂff—?@i‘{l : Ordinary

Mark Type:

- No

Series Mark:

[S71]  Fyfgedtiics - N/A
Mark Description:
[730] ?}P‘J fl lﬁ i M Py KABUSHIKI KAISHA WACOAL (WACOAL CORP.)
e N (o 29, NAKAJIMA-CHO, KISSHOIN, MINAMI-KU, KYOTO-SHI, KYOTO 601-
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: 8530, JAPAN.
[740/  FEME [I% RPSe= Siekiink WILKINSON & GRIST
750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service: 6TH FLOOR, PRINCE'S BUILDING, CHATER ROAD, HONG KONG.
[ST1]  HH[RE 10, 25,42, 45
Class{es) No(s).:
[511] £ IFL[#I/q[??jJ SR Class 42:

Specification: provision of information, consultancy services and advisory services in relation to
custom made brassieres, underwear and other clothing; design services in relation to
brassieres, underwear and other clothing.

[526]  pHE - N/A

Disclaimer:

[529] B‘Lﬁ‘[’ N/A
leltatlon
[527]  {¥i%F - N/A

Condition:

o N/A

Others

[220] A frEA: 05-10-2004

Date of Filing:

[320] RSN (EMARRE 1] N/A

Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] Al et N/A

Priority Apphcat1on No.:

[330]  [RAAREF 15[ N/A

B~ Bylg - By

Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:

[210] ]?an L F lﬁ%m 300298396

App11cat10n No.:

Class 41-45 49/ 119
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[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]
[511]
[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]

[320]

AP S (R 13 -
Dates of Priority Claimed:

i -
Mark:

AR -
Mark Type:
- T
Series Mark:
I -

Mark Description:

I?EP‘JHIF i~ Py

I8 T~ Palh
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
PRI ~ g
Applicant's Address for Service:

eI
Class{es) No(s).:

Efip R -

Specification:
9
Disclaimer:
EUE
Limitation:
it -
Condition:
EPy
Others

ErCR AN CE
Date of Filing:

;?*m[ I# Publication Date: 17-12-2004

bgc

Ordinary
No
N/A

BGC PARTNERS, L.P.
135 EAST 57TH STREET, NEW YORK, NEW YORK, UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA.

VIVIEN CHAN & CO.

15TH FLOOR, ONE EXCHANGE SQUARE, 8§ CONNAUGHT PLACE,
CENTRAL, HONG KONG.

36, 38, 42

Class 42:

computer software design, development, installation and technical support services.
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

08-10-2004

[310] [330]

A R EESIETE

Priority Application No.: Bl ~ PaB ~ B9
Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:
02-06-2004 78/428,750 United States of America
22-06-2004 3894235 European Community
[210] Ayt it - 300299773

Application No.:

Class 41-45 50/ 119
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[540] iy
Mark:
AENTRY
[550] FZ@J?FQ?Q;‘;?I : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- # U No
Series Mark:
[571] ‘fi@ﬁ?fﬁﬁ_ : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] F%P'J F[lﬁ i Y DAIMLERCHRYSLER AG
& EPPLESTRASSE 225, D-70567, STUTTGART, GERMANY.
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
[740/ ﬁ:tP [l% ISPESESieilnk HASTINGS & CO.
750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service: 5TH FLOOR, GLOUCESTER TOWER, THE LANDMARK, 11 PEDDER
STREET, CENTRAL, HONG KONG.
[S11] KRk 9,12, 16,37,42
Class[es) No(s).:
[511] E7 Pﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi;ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂ : Class 42:
Specification: Technical consulting and analysis.
[526]  #HF - N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] B«Lﬁfﬂ N/A
Limitation:
[527] &P - N/A
Condition:
iy N/A
Others
[220] HHA |1 12-10-2004
Date of Filing:
[320] EFEE! ”‘J Ry IH 13-04-2004
Dates of Priority Claimed:
[310]  [BAAlF [l% TRE 30421039.0
Pr10r1ty Apphcatlon No.:
[330] il II%FIJ Germany
[g;l;; 143% By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] FF?TEJH[%HF 300304181
Apphcatlon No.:

Class 41-45 51/ 119
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[540] et :

Mark:
Excelpoint
[550]  pyfErEs Ordinary
Mark Type:
- w5l No
Series Mark:
(711 pfi - N/A
Mark Description:
[730]  Z:fEIEE *py EXCELPOINT SYSTEMS (H.K.) LIMITED
TS
e N (o ROOM 1506, 15/F, TELFORD HOUSE, 16 WANG HOI ROAD, KOWLOON
Applicant(s) Name,Address: BAY, KOWLOON, HONG KONG.
[740/  ZE{MIEH I% MR Py HUEN & PARTNERS

750] App]icant's Address for Service: UNITS 3309-11, 33RD FLOOR, WEST TOWER, SHUN TAK CENTRE, 168-200
CONNAUGHT ROAD, CENTRAL, SHEUNG WAN, HONG KONG.

[S11]  HEp[oE - 9,12,40, 42
Classges) No(s).:
[511] &7 ’;F[#[ Ve Class 42:
Specification: computer services; technological services and research and design relating thereto;

industrial analysis and research services; design and development of computer
hardware and software; material testing; all included in Class 42.

[526] L N/A

Disclaimer:
[529] B}ﬁjﬂ : N/A

Limitation:
[527] %% : N/A

Condition:

ey N/A

Others
[220] HHA |1 20-10-2004

Date of Filing:
[320] [310] [330]
HPES!E | R |1 REACARR 1A - R AR 15 1
Dates of Priority Claimed: Priority Application No.: B~ PalE ~ B

Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

08-06-2004 T04/09217F Singapore
08-06-2004 T04/09218D Singapore
08-06-2004 T04/09220F Singapore
08-06-2004 T04/09221D Singapore
[210] ‘riﬂ)rgﬂlﬁ%iﬁﬁ% : 300304497

Application No.:

Class 41-45 52/ 119
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[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

i -
Mark:

PR EPE

Mark Type:

- I

Series Mark:

AR -

Mark Description:
IR~ Py

e Do sugp
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
PRI * s it

Applicant's Address for Service:

KeTh i
Classges) No(s).:
il T
Specification:

i
Disclaimer:

ETE

Limitation:

T

Condition:

iy

Others

SR

Date of Filing:
BT A 1 ¢
Dates of Priority Claimed:
@i%Wﬁ@%7
Priority Application No.:
R AR 11
B~ Bl By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

“+  Roche zx

» Roche zx

Ordinary
Yes
N/A

F. HOFFMANN-LA ROCHE AG
GRENZACHERSTRASSE 124, 4002 BASEL, SWITZERLAND.

DEACONS, SOLICITORS & NOTARIES, AGENTS FOR TRADE MARKS &
PATENTS

ALEXANDRA HOUSE, 3RD-7TH, 18TH AND 29TH FLOORS, CENTRAL,
HONG KONG.

1,3,5,9, 10, 16, 35, 37, 38, 41, 42, 44

Class 42:

Consultancy services and research and design relating thereto in the field of
scientific, medical, veterinary, technological and technical laboratory matters for
research and data processing purposes; design and development of computer
hardware and software; scientific consultation; supply of information in the area of
laboratory technology

N/A

N/A

N/A

By consent, Trade Marks Nos. 2000B14187, 2001B07002, 200213689, 200214797,
200214798, 200214799.

20-10-2004

N/A

N/A

N/A

Class 41-45 53/ 119
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[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]
[511]
[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]

[310]

B ll%m

Apphcatlon No

Fp?
Mark:

FiEEN

Mark Type:

~ IR

Series Mark:
AR -

Mark Description:
ﬁJl FI[ﬁ M py

[EN A A7 I i

Applicant(s)' Name,Address:

PRI ~ g

[ [ 13 Publication Date: 17-12-2004

(z3%) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

300305018

EPCode

EPCode

Ordinary

Yes
N/A

EPROGISTICS LIMITED
SUITE 1308, 13/F., LINCOLN HOUSE, TAIKOO PLACE, 979 KING'S ROAD,
ISLAND EAST, HONG KONG.

EPROGISTICS LIMITED

Apphcam's Address for Service:  SUITE 1308, 13/F., LINCOLN HOUSE, TAIKOO PLACE, 979 KING'S ROAD,

ALy
Class;es) No(s).:
£ fh, )
Specification:
LE
Disclaimer:
ﬁiﬁﬂ
Limitation:

i
Condition:
£y

Others
RENIECE
Date of Filing:

[ %”"*‘“ AR TR
Dates of Pr10r1ty Clalmed:

e

ISLAND EAST, HONG KONG.
9,38,42

Class 42:

design & development of computer hardware and software.
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

21-10-2004

N/A

N/A

Class 41-45 54/ 119
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Priority Application No.:

[330] PR iR N/A
B~ Bylg - By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

[210] FZ?JEL;! fl lﬁ%;ﬁﬁ% : 300306341
Application No.:

[540] iyl
Mark:

[550]  pyfereisg
Mark Type:

- I No
Series Mark:

[571] F:@JT_%U?‘F”,{; : N/A
Mark Description:

[730] ﬁ:itP‘J F[ [ﬁ R~ Elfj QIN JIA YUAN PUBLISHING COMPANY LIMITED
Ik ‘E/[/ ¢ I?gj ~ Bk UNITS 6-11, 7TH FLOOR, YALE INDUSTRIAL CENTRE, 61-63 AU PUI WAN
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: STREET, FOTAN, NEW TERRITORIES, HONG KONG.

[740/ T lﬁ% MR R PHILIP K.H. WONG, KENNEDY Y.H. WONG & CO.

750] App]icant‘s Address for Service: 23RD FLOOR, ADMIRALTY CENTRE TOWER 11, 18 HARCOURT ROAD,

HONG KONG.

[ST1] KR 39,41, 42,43, 45
Classges) No(s).:

[511] £7 Pﬁ#, / qgs‘;ﬁzpq : Class 42:

Specification: dress-design and packaging design services.

[526]  FHH - N/A
Disclaimer:

[529] ﬁ}ﬁjﬂ : N/A
Limitation:

[527] i - N/A
Condition:

Py N/A
Others

[220]  #H2 [1H: 25-10-2004
Date of Filing:

[320] ERAEE'E | PRAAR |1 N/A

Class 41-45 55/ 119
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Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] (R AgRE [ﬁ%ﬁ;}% : N/A

Priority Application No.:

[330] B A I%Efj N/A

B~ Blg - By

Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:

[210] FZ?JEL;! I lﬁ‘?ﬁ?ﬁﬁ%‘%— : 300307322

Application No.:

[540] F:@VFQ : A

Mark:

[550] F:@J@fgzg : Ordinary

Mark Type:

~ I - Yes

Series Mark:

[571] F:@J%J jfﬁf; : The applicant claims the colours red and grey as elements of mark “B” in the series.

Mark Description:

[730] FE*EP‘J Flfﬁ i~y HpEhE PSR IC F
e 8~ Paghe ECONOMIC TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT AREA, LANGFANG, HEBEI
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: PROVINCE, PEOPLE'S REBUBLIC OF CHINA. (ZIP:065001)

[740/ ST l% MR R TRACY ONG & CO.

750] App]icant‘s Address for Service: 3908A, 39TH FLOOR, JARDINE HOUSE, 1 CONNAUGHT PLACE, HONG

KONG.

[S11] KRk 20, 35, 37,42
Classges) No(s).:

[511] £7 Fﬁ#, / qg%‘%ﬁ]&lﬂ : Class 42:

Specification: design of furniture and wooden furniture for living rooms, bedrooms, studies,
kitchens and offices including wardrobes, beds, nightstands, dressers, stools, chest
drawers, bookcases, bookracks, desks, computer desks, telephone stands, glass door
units, tables, coffee tables, dining tables, conference tables, sofas, armchair, dining
chairs, office chairs, swivel chairs, cabinets, drawing room cabinets, television
cabinets, television projector cabinets, display cabinets, wine cabinets, telephone
cabinets, buffets, flower stands, mattresses, household doors and other household
products; all included in Class 42.

[526]  pH3 Registration of this trade mark shall give no right to the exclusive use of the Chinese

Disclaimer: characters “% 3"

[529] ﬁ}ﬁjﬂ : N/A

Limitation:

[527] i - N/A

Condition:

Ty N/A

Others

[220]  #H2 [ : 26-10-2004

Class 41-45 56/ 119
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Date of Filing:

[ [ '#4 Publication Date: 17-12-2004
=23 %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

[320] %“““JI AR R THA N/A

Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] Al et N/A

Priority Apphcatlon No.:

[330] B [l ip N/A

Bl %% By e

Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:

[210] FFQ [1%1\ 300307331

App11cat10n No

[540]  pyte

Mark:

[550]  mefsrEn Ordinary

Mark Type:

- Sl No

Series Mark:

[571] ﬁﬂ?ﬁ%}}‘ﬁ‘ﬁj : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] [?H“J fl ' MRy EiE s S DAl
IEE O~ Bag ECONOMIC TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT AREA, LANGFANG, HEBEI
[740/ ﬁ‘tP fl l% p Jké_%]ﬁf TRACY ONG & CO.
750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service: 3908A, 39TH FLOOR, JARDINE HOUSE, 1 CONNAUGHT PLACE, HONG
KONG.
[S11]  HH[oE 20, 35, 37,42
Classges) No(s).:
[511] é?ﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi’fﬁiﬁﬁﬂ : Class 42:

Specification: design of furniture and wooden furniture for living rooms, bedrooms, studies,
kitchens and offices including wardrobes, beds, nightstands, dressers, stools, chest
drawers, bookcases, bookracks, desks, computer desks, telephone stands, glass door
units, tables, coffee tables, dining tables, conference tables, sofas, armchair, dining
chairs, office chairs, swivel chairs, cabinets, drawing room cabinets, television
cabinets, television projector cabinets, display cabinets, wine cabinets, telephone
cabinets, buffets, flower stands, mattresses, household doors and other household
products; all included in Class 42.

[526]  pFHER N/A

Class 41-45 57/ 119
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Disclaimer:
[529] IHﬁfu N/A
Limitation:
[527] [FyE. N/A
Condition:
e N/A
Others
[220] 4 FIEA 26-10-2004
Date of Filing:
[320]  RBEZE|IRAEAV L THT N/A
Dates of Priority Clalmed.
[310] R [[%ﬁ;ﬁ N/A
Prlorlty Apphcatlon No.:
[330]  [RAARF 15 N/A
[g;;lsgg\ffjgl\ffjﬂj:
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] m [I%m 300307340
Apphcatlon No
[540]  pyte
Mark:
[550] FE@J?FQ?Q;‘;?J : Ordinary
Mark Type:
~ I No
Series Mark:
[571] F@J@}ﬁiﬁ : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] FE*H“J Fl[ﬁj MY HpEhE P S I
It g, e~ Bk ECONOMIC TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT AREA, LANGFANG, HEBEI
Applicant(s)‘ Name,Address: PROVINCE, PEOPLE'S REBUBLIC OF CHINA. (ZIP065001)
[740/ T I% (EPESESieliink TRACY ONG & CO.
750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service: 3908A, 39TH FLOOR, JARDINE HOUSE, 1 CONNAUGHT PLACE, HONG
KONG.
[S11] B[k 20, 35, 37,42
Class[es) No(s).:
[511] E7 PEFI/EJSE'%%EEEJ : Class 42:
Specification: design of furniture and wooden furniture for living rooms, bedrooms, studies,

kitchens and offices including wardrobes, beds, nightstands, dressers, stools, chest
drawers, bookcases, bookracks, desks, computer desks, telephone stands, glass door
units, tables, coffee tables, dining tables, conference tables, sofas, armchair, dining

Class 41-45 58/ 119
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[ [ '#4 Publication Date: 17-12-2004
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chairs, office chairs, swivel chairs, cabinets, drawing room cabinets, television
cabinets, television projector cabinets, display cabinets, wine cabinets, telephone
cabinets, buffets, flower stands, mattresses, household doors and other household
products; all included in Class 42.

[526]  F# - N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] [E«Lﬁfﬂ N/A
Limitation
[527] fEiF - N/A
Condition:
o N/A
Others
[220]  fHA FrH 26-10-2004
Date of Filing:
[320] i %""*‘JI AUARES | TEY N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:
[310]  [&-I-fdaf II%iﬂsFF N/A
Priority Application No.:
[330]  [RAAREF 15[ N/A
Bl ~ Bl - By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] ]’p?iﬂﬂ lﬁ%m 300307359
Application No.:
[540] iyl
) U l \ R I
[550] ﬁﬂ?ﬁ??ﬁjiﬁg : Ordinary
Mark Type:
= Sl No
Series Mark:
[571] ﬁﬂ?ﬁ%}}‘ﬁ‘ﬁj : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁnil Fl‘ﬁ Y ESUE N N Nl
e O~ Bag ECONOMIC TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT AREA, LANGFANG, HEBEI
[740/ I l% p Jké_i%if TRACY ONG & CO.
750] Apphcant's Address for Service: 3908A, 39TH FLOOR, JARDINE HOUSE, 1 CONNAUGHT PLACE, HONG
KONG.
[S11]  KEp[oE - 20, 35, 37,42
Class;es) No(s).:
[511] é?ﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi’fﬁiﬁﬁﬂ : Class 42:
Specification: design of furniture and wooden furniture for living rooms, bedrooms, studies,

kitchens and offices including wardrobes, beds, night stands, dressers, stools, chest
drawers, bookcases, bookracks, desks, computer desks, telephone stands, glass door
units, tables, coffee tables, dining tables, conference tables, sofas, armchair, dining
chairs, office chairs, swivel chairs, cabinets, drawing room cabinets, television

Class 41-45 59/ 119
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cabinets, television projector cabinets, display cabinets, wine cabinets, telephone
cabinets, buffets, flower stands, mattresses, household doors and other household
products; all included in Class 42.

[526]  pHE N/A

Disclaimer:

[529] F;Lﬁjﬂ : N/A

Limitation:

[527]  I%{F - N/A

Condition:

Ey N/A

Others

[220]  fH [0 26-10-2004

Date of Filing:

[320] GEBAEIE'E [ RAAERVETR] : N/A

Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310]  [(R-AAEf 'ﬁﬁaﬁ% : N/A

Priority Application No.:

[330] Ao N/A

B~ Bylg - By

Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:

[210] ﬁﬂffl’% fl lﬁ%?ﬁfjgﬁ: : 300311985

Application No.:

[540]  pylz //ﬁ

Mark:

[550] ﬁ@ﬁ??ﬁi‘ﬁ : Ordinary

Mark Type:

- #IEyte - No

Series Mark:

[571] F:?ﬁ?}ﬁiﬁ : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁégpl I b ~ i RAPMAN LIMITED
k& G B 1/F., BLOCK 1, GOLDEN DRAGON IND. CENTRE, 152-160 TAI LIN PAI
Applicant(s)’ Name,Address: ROAD, KWAI CHUNG, NEW TERRITORIES, HONG KONG.
[740/ T l% MUERE R STEVENSON, WONG & CO.
750] App]icant‘s Address for Service: 20/F., 2002-9, EDINBURGH TOWER, THE LANDMARK, 15 QUEEN'S ROAD
CENTRAL, HONG KONG.
[S11]  %ARRsE 6,17,19,42
Class[es) No(s).:
[511] E7 FEF,/EJW"%%EEEJ : Class 42:

Specification: scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto;
industrial analysis and research services; design and development of computer
hardware and software.

[526]  fHE e N/A

Disclaimer:

Class 41-45 60/ 119
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[529] Hﬁfﬂ N/A
Limitation:

[527] [0 - N/A
Condition:

Py N/A
Others

[220] #A[1HH 02-11-2004
Date of Filing:

[320] ?’”*‘Jl AR | N/A
Dates of Priority Clalmed.

[310] R [[%ﬁ;ﬁ N/A
Pr10r1ty Apphcatlon No.:

[330] (R [l 5] N/A
[ESZ':‘%'\" . fﬁ%ﬁ Py
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

[210] [Iﬁ% 300311994
Apphcatlon No

[540] S
K/[ark: A

B

[550] ﬁﬂ?ﬁgﬁgz‘{l : Ordinary
Mark Type:
~ Sl - Yes
Series Mark:

[571] ﬁﬂ@ﬁ“ﬁj : N/A
Mark Description:

[730] P [T MY RAPMAN LIMITED
e N (o 1/F., BLOCK 1, GOLDEN DRAGON IND. CENTRE, 152-160 TAI LIN PAI
Applicant(s)’ Name,Address: ROAD, KWAI CHUNG, NEW TERRITORIES, HONG KONG.

[740/  ZPH[F [l%“ RESS= Biehilnh STEVENSON, WONG & CO.

750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service:  20/F., 2002-9, EDINBURGH TOWER, THE LANDMARK, 15 QUEEN'S ROAD
CENTRAL, HONG KONG.

[S11]  KEp[oE - 6,17,19, 42
Classges) No(s).:

Class 41-45 61/ 119
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j?*m[ I# Publication Date: 17-12-2004

[511] £7 Fﬁ’},/qw‘%ﬁz‘;ﬁ]&lﬂ : Class 42:

Specification: scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto;
industrial analysis and research services; design and development of computer
hardware and software; legal services.

[526]  FH - N/A
Disclaimer:

[529] [K;Lﬁjﬂ : N/A
Limitation:

[527]  FEff - N/A
Condition:

o N/A

Others

[220]  #HA FUI: 02-11-2004
Date of Filing:

[320] B RO 1 ¢ N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] (Al e N/A
Priority Application No.:

[330]  pRihy] N/A
B - Bl By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

[210] FZ?JEL;! fl lﬁ%?ﬁr'j?ﬁ: : 300313523
Application No.:

[540] iz -

Mark: o

~
thHE PG AIRRERERL 50

[550] FZ@J?FQ?Q;‘;?I : Ordinary
Mark Type:

- FlAE No

Series Mark:

[571] F:@J@}ﬁf; : N/A
Mark Description:

[730] ﬁigﬁP‘J fl lﬁ i M Py HONG KONG SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY PARKS CORPORATION
k& G B SUITE 1905-13, 19TH FLOOR, TOWER 6, THE GATEWAY, 9 CANTON ROAD,
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: KOWLOON, HONG KONG.

[740/ T l% RNINECPE S bl BAKER & MCKENZIE

[S11]  HEp[E - 9, 16, 35, 36, 38, 42
Classges) No(s).:

[511] E,Tﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi’%ﬁ]ﬂﬂ : Class 42:

Specification: computer programming services; computer time-sharing; providing access to and

Class 41-45 62/ 119
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j?ﬂj[ I# Publication Date: 17-12-2004

leasing of access time to a computer database; rental of computer programs;
computer time-sharing, leasing of access time to a computer database, rental of
computer programs, computer programming services, all relating to, or connected
with, the trading of semiconductor intellectual property, commodities, financial
instruments, securities, shares, options and other derivative products; design, drawing
and commissioned writing, all for the compilation of web pages on the internet;
computer services; information provided on-line from a computer database or from
the Internet relating to the aforesaid; leasing of access to a computer data base, all
relating to stock-exchange quotations, to statistical information, to business
opportunities appraisals, to financial business appraisals and to semiconductor
intellectual property, commodities, investments, stocks and shares, and to stock
exchange quotations; computer time-sharing, leasing of access time to a computer
database, rental of computer programs, computer programming services, all relating
to, or connected with, or containing, identification codes for semiconductor
intellectual property, commodities, securities, shares, options and other derivative
products, and information relating to the semiconductor intellectual property,
commodities, securities, shares, options and other derivative products; advisory
services relating to semiconductor intellectual property licensing, protection and
rights; consultancy services relating to semiconductor intellectual property licensing,
protection and rights; legal services relating to semiconductor intellectual property
licensing, protection and rights; services for the exploitation of semiconductor
intellectual property rights; scientific, industrial and technical research; providing
facilities for exhibitions; consultancy services relating to licensing, management and
exploitation of intellectual property rights; technical project studies.

[526] = N/A
Disclaimer:

[529] B;Lﬁjﬂ : N/A
Limitation:

[527] [0 - N/A
Condition:
Py N/A
Others

[220] A EIHAY: 04-11-2004
Date of Filing:

[320]  RBEEE[ IRV THT N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:

(310] A ik - N/A
Priority Application No.:

[330] (B [%gm N/A
[g;;lsgg\ffjgl\f‘jﬂj:
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

[210] Ryt it - 300313532
Application No.:

[540]  pyte - T

[550] FE@J?FQ?Q;‘;?J : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- w5l No

Class 41-45 63/ 119
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[571]
[730]
[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

Series Mark:

AR -

Mark Description:
??Pﬁﬂﬁjkﬁm

€3 T;/[/ EI;‘E ~ Py
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
FEPIIEH * g sog-

Apphcant‘s Address for Service:

Z“?'HUHJ

Class(es) No(s)
i R

Specification:

i

Disclaimer:

ik

Limitation:

fRF

Condition:

EPY

Others

L F I

Date of Filing:

RS E | (R TR

Dates of Priority Clalmed.
Bk ;F@ [[%ﬁ;@'

Pr10r1ty Apphcatlon No.:
il [l ifiy

[a&'%:’ . fﬁ%ﬁ S By

Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:

[ 1#7 Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(=¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

N/A

HONG KONG SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY PARKS CORPORATION
SUITE 1905-13, 19TH FLOOR, TOWER 6, THE GATEWAY, 9 CANTON ROAD,
KOWLOON, HONG KONG.

BAKER & MCKENZIE
14TH FLOOR, HUTCHISON HOUSE, 10 HARCOURT ROAD, HONG KONG.

9, 16, 35, 36, 38, 42

Class 42:

computer programming services; computer time-sharing; providing access to and
leasing of access time to a computer database; rental of computer programs;
computer time-sharing, leasing of access time to a computer database, rental of
computer programs, computer programming services, all relating to, or connected
with, the trading of semiconductor intellectual property, commodities, financial
instruments, securities, shares, options and other derivative products; design, drawing
and commissioned writing, all for the compilation of web pages on the internet;
computer services; information provided on-line from a computer database or from
the Internet relating to the aforesaid; leasing of access to a computer data base, all
relating to stock-exchange quotations, to statistical information, to business
opportunities appraisals, to financial business appraisals and to semiconductor
intellectual property, commodities, investments, stocks and shares, and to stock
exchange quotations; computer time-sharing, leasing of access time to a computer
database, rental of computer programs, computer programming services, all relating
to, or connected with, or containing, identification codes for semiconductor
intellectual property, commodities, securities, shares, options and other derivative
products, and information relating to the semiconductor intellectual property,
commodities, securities, shares, options and other derivative products; advisory
services relating to semiconductor intellectual property licensing, protection and
rights; consultancy services relating to semiconductor intellectual property licensing,
protection and rights; legal services relating to semiconductor intellectual property
licensing, protection and rights; services for the exploitation of semiconductor
intellectual property rights; scientific, industrial and technical research; providing
facilities for exhibitions; consultancy services relating to licensing, management and
exploitation of intellectual property rights; technical project studies.

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
04-11-2004
N/A
N/A

N/A

Class 41-45 64/ 119
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[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]
[730]
[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]

[editniid
Apphcatlon No.:

ot

Mark:

PSR -

Mark Type:

- I

Series Mark:

AR -

Mark Description:

F?EP‘J Flfﬁj i

[E AV SIS i
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
FEPIIEH * g sogt-

Apphcant‘s Address for Service:

tF—'HUHJ

Class(es) No(s)
iR

Specification:

i

Disclaimer:

Hﬁfu

leltatlon
R

Condition:

iy

Others

ErER AN C

Date of Filing:

[ 1#7 Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(=¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

300313541

GREAT CHINA SEMICONDUCTOR INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY TRADING CENTRE
Ordinary

No
N/A

HONG KONG SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY PARKS CORPORATION
SUITE 1905-13, 19TH FLOOR, TOWER 6, THE GATEWAY, 9 CANTON ROAD,
KOWLOON, HONG KONG.

BAKER & MCKENZIE
14TH FLOOR, HUTCHISON HOUSE, 10 HARCOURT ROAD, HONG KONG.

9, 16, 35, 36, 38, 42

Class 42:

computer programming services; computer time-sharing; providing access to and
leasing of access time to a computer database; rental of computer programs;
computer time-sharing, leasing of access time to a computer database, rental of
computer programs, computer programming services, all relating to, or connected
with, the trading of semiconductor intellectual property, commodities, financial
instruments, securities, shares, options and other derivative products; design, drawing
and commissioned writing, all for the compilation of web pages on the internet;
computer services; information provided on-line from a computer database or from
the Internet relating to the aforesaid; leasing of access to a computer data base, all
relating to stock-exchange quotations, to statistical information, to business
opportunities appraisals, to financial business appraisals and to semiconductor
intellectual property, commodities, investments, stocks and shares, and to stock
exchange quotations; computer time-sharing, leasing of access time to a computer
database, rental of computer programs, computer programming services, all relating
to, or connected with, or containing, identification codes for semiconductor
intellectual property, commodities, securities, shares, options and other derivative
products, and information relating to the semiconductor intellectual property,
commodities, securities, shares, options and other derivative products; advisory
services relating to semiconductor intellectual property licensing, protection and
rights; consultancy services relating to semiconductor intellectual property licensing,
protection and rights; legal services relating to semiconductor intellectual property
licensing, protection and rights; services for the exploitation of semiconductor
intellectual property rights; scientific, industrial and technical research; providing
facilities for exhibitions; consultancy services relating to licensing, management and
exploitation of intellectual property rights; technical project studies.

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

04-11-2004

Class 41-45 65/ 119



¥R Journal No.: 89
5321 /7 Section Name: %ﬁ’%’x'ﬁﬁ%ﬁf‘@

;}ﬂj[ I'#] Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(=¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

[320] ®EHEE'E “‘J AR | IH N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310]  fR-Apf ll%a’ﬁﬁf N/A
Pr10r1ty Apphcatlon No.:

[330]  [RAARF 15[ N/A
[g;;l%j;:\ffjh\ffj“{,:

Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

[210] [l%ﬂﬁ 300313569
Apphcatlon No.:

[540]  pyte
Mark:

[550] F}ﬁ%fgﬁtﬁ : Ordinary
Mark Type:

- #UE No
Series Mark:

[571] F;?J%?ﬁi : N/A
Mark Description:

[730] ﬁ*P fl lﬁ MY HONG KONG SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY PARKS CORPORATION
It FF -~ B SUITE 1905-13, 19TH FLOOR, TOWER 6, THE GATEWAY, 9 CANTON ROAD,
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: KOWLOON, HONG KONG.

[740/ 2]y [% [ g BAKER & MCKENZIE

750] Apphcant's Address for Service:  14TH FLOOR, HUTCHISON HOUSE, 10 HARCOURT ROAD, HONG KONG.

[ST1] KR 9, 16, 35, 36, 38, 42
Classges) No(s).:

[511] E‘jﬁ#,/ﬁ@i;ﬁ%&ﬁﬂ : Class 42: . . . . o
Specification: computer programming services; computer time-sharing; providing access to and

leasing of access time to a computer database; rental of computer programs;
computer time-sharing, leasing of access time to a computer database, rental of
computer programs, computer programming services, all relating to, or connected
with, the trading of semiconductor intellectual property, commodities, financial
instruments, securities, shares, options and other derivative products; design, drawing

Class 41-45 66/ 119
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j?ﬂj[ I# Publication Date: 17-12-2004

and commissioned writing, all for the compilation of web pages on the internet;
computer services; information provided on-line from a computer database or from
the Internet relating to the aforesaid; leasing of access to a computer data base, all
relating to stock-exchange quotations, to statistical information, to business
opportunities appraisals, to financial business appraisals and to semiconductor
intellectual property, commodities, investments, stocks and shares, and to stock
exchange quotations; computer time-sharing, leasing of access time to a computer
database, rental of computer programs, computer programming services, all relating
to, or connected with, or containing, identification codes for semiconductor
intellectual property, commodities, securities, shares, options and other derivative
products, and information relating to the semiconductor intellectual property,
commodities, securities, shares, options and other derivative products; advisory
services relating to semiconductor intellectual property licensing, protection and
rights; consultancy services relating to semiconductor intellectual property licensing,
protection and rights; legal services relating to semiconductor intellectual property
licensing, protection and rights; services for the exploitation of semiconductor
intellectual property rights; scientific, industrial and technical research; providing
facilities for exhibitions; consultancy services relating to licensing, management and
exploitation of intellectual property rights; technical project studies.

[526]  pHE N/A
Disclaimer:

[529] Bﬂﬁjﬂ : N/A
Limitation:

[527]  [Eff N/A
Condition:
iy N/A
Others

[220]  fH prIEY 04-11-2004
Date of Filing:

[320]  AFEEE|RCABAVE 1] N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] f@ﬁ_@ﬂlﬁ%iﬂ% : N/A
Priority Application No.:

[330] Ao N/A
B~ B~ By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

[210] F;q@ﬂlﬁ%i@%i 300317466

Application No.:

Class 41-45 67/ 119
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[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

i -
Mark:

PSR -

Mark Type:

Sk

Series Mark:

A

Mark Description:

P {158 9

it {E/[/ r I%E ~ B
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
%Pﬁﬁﬁ*ﬁﬁééfﬁﬁi

Applicant's Address for Service:

s
Classges) No(s).:
65,
Specification:

SLE
Disclaimer:

L -

Limitation:

i -

Condition:

iy

Others

R CE

Date of Filing:

LY BT R
Dates of Priority Claimed:
(AR AR -
Priority Application No.:
RS T
B~ Bl By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

N/A

SHANGHALI 1930 LIMITED
UNIT 2, 7TH FLOOR, HON KWOK JORDAN CENTRE, NO.7 HILLWOOD
ROAD, TSIM SHA TSUI, KOWLOON, HONG KONG.

JK ASIA COMPANY LIMITED

9TH FLOOR, BLOCK H, HOP HING BUILDING, 702 CASTLE PEAK ROAD,
KOWLOON, HONG KONG.

42

Class 42:

garment fashion design, scientific and technological services and research and design
relating thereto; industrial analysis and research services; design and development of
computer hardware and software; legal services.

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
11-11-2004
N/A
N/A

N/A
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[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]
[730]
[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

2l % AR
Apphcatlon No.:
Fp?

Mark:

AR -

Mark Type:

~ 9y

Series Mark:

[

Mark Description:
PP o

[ER P ST T =i
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
PRI * i

Apphcant's Address for Service:

KRS -
Classges) No(s).:
% ok

Specification:

L -

Disclaimer:

ik

Limitation:

[

Condition:

Epy

Others

HL F 15

Date of Filing:

HIFESE | (RACRBAYTI

Dates of Pr10r1ty Clalmed

i

Pr10r1ty Apphcatlon No.:
(B [I%FI Bl

lﬁﬁ[%‘:’\fﬁh\iﬂj-‘b:

Country, Territory, Area of

g}ﬂj[ I'#] Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(=¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

300324170

CYBERMIDIA

Ordinary
No
N/A

SWEID WALID AMINE
RM. 1101, 11/F, SHIU LAM BLDG., 23 LUARD ROAD, WAN CHAI, HK.

SWEID WALID AMINE
RM 1101, 11/F, SHIU LAM BLDG., 23 LUARD ROAD, WAN CHAI, HK.
9,11, 28, 35, 38,42

Class 42:

scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto;
industrial analysis and research services; design and development of computer
hardware and software; legal services.

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
23-11-2004
N/A
N/A

N/A

Class 41-45 69/ 119
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Priority Applications:

[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]

[320]

P8 A
Application No.:
A
Mark:

PR PE

Mark Type:

= Il

Series Mark:

PR -

Mark Description:

ﬁéﬁllj F[‘ﬁ?ﬁ M py

e O~ Bag
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
%Pﬁﬂﬁkﬁ%éﬁfﬁti

Applicant's Address for Service:

STt
Class[es) No(s).:

€ R
Specification:

A

Disclaimer:

L

Limitation:

i -

Condition:

Hpye

Others

L1

Date of Filing:
S A 1]
Dates of Priority Claimed:

300329157

Ordinary

No

N/A

HKRTP LIMITED

M4050, RM 1007, 10/F., HO KING CENTRE, NO.2-16 FA YUEN STREET,
MONGKOK, HONG KONG.

HKRTP LIMITED
RM 1007, 10/F., HO KING CENTER, NO.2-16 FA YUEN STREET, MONGKOK,
HONG KONG.

35,42

Class 42:

certification services and preparation of reports therefor; legal services relating to
company development and commerce; advisory, consultancy and information
services relating thereto; all are included in Class 42.

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
30-11-2004

N/A

Class 41-45 70/ 119
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[310]  [R-Af I%fiﬁ N/A
Pr10r1ty Apphcatlon No.:
[330]  [RAAR 15 N/A
[Eﬁ'%:’\f“j by By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] [l%m 300329184
Apphcatlon No.:
[540] FF*
Mark: PGo
MACONERR & A GROUP
[550] FZ@J?FQ?Q;‘;?I : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- i No
Series Mark:
[571] F:@JTijﬁf_ : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] FE;tP‘J fl i ~pY HKRTP LIMITED
Ik 1[7[/ £ l%jej ~ Bgk M4050, RM 1007, 10/F., HO KING CENTRE, NO.2-16 FA YUEN STREET,
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: MONGKOK, HONG KONG.
[740/ T l% MR R HKRTP LIMITED
750] Applicant‘s Address for Service: RM 1007, IO/F, HO KING CENTER, NO.2-16 FA YUEN STREET, MONGKOK,
HONG KONG.
[ST1] KR - 35,42
Class[es) No(s).:
[511] ETFE#,/EJW%%EEEJ : Class 42:
Specification: certification services and preparation of reports therefor; legal services relating to
company development and commerce; advisory, consultancy and information
services relating thereto; all are included in Class 42.
[526] 3 - N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] B«Lﬁfu N/A
leltatlon
[527] fEif N/A
Condition:
oy N/A
Others
[220]  $RE4 PP 30-11-2004
Date of Filing:

Class 41-45 71/ 119
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[320] ®EHEE'E “‘J AR | IH N/A

Dates of Priority Clalmed.

[310] B A [[%ﬁ;ﬁ N/A

Prlorlty Apphcatlon No.:

[330]  [RAARF 15[ N/A
[g;;lsgg\ffjh\ffjﬂj:
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] [I%m 300329698

Apphcatlon No
[540]  pyte

Mark: ﬁ I5 )—H
[550]  pefsrEs Ordinary

Mark Type:

— Il No

Series Mark:

[571] F:@J@}F*Ii : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] F%P‘J F[lﬁ i Sy MEREDITH CORPORATION
k& G B 1716 LOCUST STREET, DES MOINES, IOWA 50309-3023, UNITED STATES
Applicant(s)‘ Name,Address: OF AMERICA.
[740/ T l% (EPESESieliink VICTOR CHU & CO
750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service: 77TH FLOOR, TWO INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CENTRE, 8 FINANCE
STREET, CENTRAL, HONG KONG.
[S11] Rk 16,37, 41,42, 44
Classges) No(s).:
[511] £7 FF['{,/EJWZ%'E]HEJ : Class 42:

Specification: provision of information relating to home decorating and interior décor design; and
all of the aforesaid services also provided via the Internet, worldwide web,
communication or computer networks, wireless electronic communication devices, or
other electronic and/or digital means or media.

[526]  fHE e N/A

Disclaimer:

[529] [Hrﬂj N/A
leltatlon
[527] Sy N/A

Condition:

Yy N/A

Others

[220] A [ 01-12-2004

Date of Filing:

[320] EBFEE'E @33 BRSO | THA - N/A
Dates of Prlorlty Claimed:
[310]  [&-Adf II%QHEPF N/A

Priority Apphca‘uon No.:

Class 41-45 72/ 119
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[330] R I%EIU N/A

B~ Blg - By

Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:

[210] FZ@J?FEJ fl lﬁ%ﬁx‘i% : 300329706
Application No.:
[540]  fyfE -
Mark A3 I 17 —*
— |3
S S
[550] F:@J?FQ@@ : Ordinary

Mark Type:

- Al No

Series Mark:

[571] ﬁﬂ%}}ﬁﬂ : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] F%P'J fl l% MY MEREDITH CORPORATION
&/ EFG B 1716 LOCUST STREET, DES MOINES, IOWA 50309-3023, UNITED STATES
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: OF AMERICA.
[740/ S l% MRV Py VICTOR CHU & CO
750] App]icant's Address for Service: 77TH FLOOR, TWO INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CENTRE, 8 FINANCE
STREET, CENTRAL, HONG KONG.
[S11] KK - 16,37,41,42, 44
Classges) No(s).:
[511] E,TFF”}[/QS?%%E]HEJ : Class 42:

Specification: provision of information relating to home decorating and interior décor design; and
all of the aforesaid services also provided via the Internet, worldwide web,
communication or computer networks, wireless electronic communication devices, or
other electronic and/or digital means or media.

[526]  FE - N/A

Disclaimer:

[529] B;Lﬁjﬂ : N/A

Limitation:

[527]  [EfF - N/A

Condition:

NN N/A

Others

[220]  $HA FrEA 01-12-2004

Date of Filing:

[320] EBFEE'E | (RAABR | 1 N/A

Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] (B [ﬁ%ﬁﬂ% : N/A

Priority Application No.:

[330] Ao N/A

B~ B~ By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

Class 41-45 73/ 119
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[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

2l % AR
Apphcatlon No.:
Fp?

Mark:

R

Mark Type:

~ R

Series Mark:

PP

Mark Description:

FE*EP‘J Hfﬁj MRy

e FF 8~ Bag
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
ﬁ:tfl F[l%E IRESS= Biehilnh

Apphcant‘s Address for Service:

S
Classges) No(s).:
T R -

Specification:

LE
Disclaimer:
S
leltatlon

R
Condition:
Py
Others
RO
Date of Filing:
B R
Dates of Priority Claimed:
A A
Priority Apphca‘uon No.:
R Y
B~ Byl By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

Z47]jF13¥ Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(=¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

300329715
Ordinary
No

N/A

MEREDITH CORPORATION
1716 LOCUST STREET, DES MOINES, IOWA 50309-3023, UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA.

VICTOR CHU & CO

77TH FLOOR, TWO INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CENTRE, 8 FINANCE
STREET, CENTRAL, HONG KONG.

16,37,41,42, 44

Class 42:

provision of information relating to home decorating and interior décor design; and
all of the aforesaid services also provided via the Internet, worldwide web,
communication or computer networks, wireless electronic communication devices, or

other electronic and/or digital means or media.
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
01-12-2004
N/A
N/A

N/A

Class 41-45 74/ 119
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HIH]l Class 43
[210] prfﬂﬂl%ar 300001565
Apphcatlon No.:
[540] |‘>§+
Mark: T 1 & S
[550] F:@J?FQ@@ : Ordinary
Mark Type:
~ U No
Series Mark:
[571] i - N/A
Mark Description:
[730] sz{“] F[lﬁ i Y TELIASONERA AKTIEBOLAG
I €T~ Bl SE-123 86 FARSTA, SWEDEN.
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
[740/ ﬁiP [l% IRPESESieilnk HASTINGS & CO.
750] Apphcant's Address for Service: 5/F., GLOUCESTER TOWER, THE LANDMARK, 11 PEDDER STREET,
CENTRAL, HONG KONG.
[S11] KK - 9,16, 35,36, 37, 38,41, 42,43, 44
Class{es) No(s).:
[511] £ IFF[#,/%HJ SR Class 43:
Specification: providing food and drink; temporary accommodation; all included in Class 43.
[526]  FH3 N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] B«Lﬁfu N/A
Limitation:
[527]  fXf% - N/A
Condition:
oy By consent, Trade Mark Nos. 199303442, 199906240, 199912370, 199912371,
Others 200006993, 200016902, 200016903, 200016904, 200101169, 200101170,
200104649, 200111044, 200111045, 200112087, 200112088, 200207563,
200210009, 200215921, 200215922, 200304081, 200309902, 200314634,
200313896 and 200313897.
[220]  fHA FrH 04-04-2003
Date of F iling
[320] EFEE! *‘J (R [ IH 08-10-2002
Dates of Priority Claimed:
[310] (B I%Qﬂ%‘ 2002/06542
Priority Application No.:
[330] (B I%EU Sweden
Bl ~ Bl - By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210]  PyAERf [ﬁ%ﬁm i 300124668

Apphcatlon No.:
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[340]  fyts - ] alaa W3 ) [P
A Jumbo Kingdom
B Jumbo Kingdom
[550] F:M%’ﬁj?fﬁ : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- F It Ves
Series Mark:
[571] F:?ﬁ‘;’ }*F“[fjg : The applicant claims the colour corel red as an element of mark “A” in the series.
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁ%tP‘J I [ﬁ i~ Ry ABERDEEN RESTAURANT ENTERPRISES LIMITED
e R N (o 38TH FLOOR, THE CENTRIUM, 60 WYNDHAM STREET, CENTRAL, HONG
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: KONG.
[740/  ZE{MH l% MR P ABERDEEN RESTAURANT ENTERPRISES LIMITED
750] Applicant's Address for Service: 38TH FLOOR, THE CENTRIUM, 60 WYNDHAM STREET, CENTRAL, HONG
KONG.
[511]  sgihlams - 43
Classges) No(s).:
[511] &7 Fﬁ’%,/’ijﬁi’ﬁé’;ﬁ]ﬂﬂ : Class 43:
Specification: restaurant and bar services, catering and banqueting services; self-service restaurant
services; snack bar services; provision of food and drinks; all included in Class 43.
[526] = N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] B;Lﬁj[] : N/A
Limitation:
[527] i - N/A
Condition:
e N/A
Others
[220] A [ 09-12-2003
Date of Filing:
[320] EBFEEE | RAARRAY | TR N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:
[310] ARG N/A
Priority Application No.:
[330]  fEAfRp] 15 1Y N/A
B~ Bl o~ By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] oyt it - 300124677

Application No.:
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[540] el A _ - S
Mark: A ) ‘"i rN - | . . "
e - a)
—
= . |1BX
— =
[550] FE@J?FQ?Q;‘;?J : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- Ty Yes
Series Mark:
[571] 'ﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁi : The applicant claims the colour tortoiseshell as an element of mark “A” in the series.
Mark Description:
[730] FEHUJ fl [ﬁ i Y ABERDEEN RESTAURANT ENTERPRISES LIMITED
I 1[7[/ € l}jej ~ By 38TH FLOOR, THE CENTRIUM, 60 WYNDHAM STREET, CENTRAL, HONG
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: KONG.
[740/  Z{IEN % MR R ABERDEEN RESTAURANT ENTERPRISES LIMITED
750] App]icant‘s Address for Service: 38TH FLOOR, THE CENTRIUM, 60 WYNDHAM STREET, CENTRAL, HONG
KONG.
[ST1] KR - 43
Class[es) No(s).:
[511] £7 Fﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi’%ﬁﬂﬂ : Class 43:
Specification: restaurant and bar services, catering and banqueting services; self-service restaurant
services; snack bar services; provision of food and drinks; all included in Class 43.
[526]  pHE N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] B‘Lﬁ‘[’ N/A
L1m1tat10n
[527] fEiF - N/A
Condition:
Ty N/A
Others
[220] 4 FIHA - 09-12-2003
Date of Filing:
[320] i %“""JI ARBAY T N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:
[310]  [RAAdEF [l%iﬂsﬁ: N/A
Priority Apphcat1on No.:
[330]  [RAAdEF [l ip N/A
B **5%': By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] ]?an L F lﬁ%m 300214253
App11cat10n No.:
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[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

i

Mark:

R

Mark Type:

~ IR

Series Mark:

I

Mark Description:

FE*EP‘J fl ' S Ay

e FF 8~ Bag
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
PRI ~ i

Apphcant‘s Address for Service:

et
Class[es) No(s).:
{1 T

Specification:

i
Disclaimer:
IR -
leltatlon

R
Condition:
e
Others
H F I
Date of Filing:
L) EENIA R
Dates of Priority Claimed:
(A A
Priority Appllcanon No.:
(R 1Y
B F“J@EF By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

Z47]jF13¥ Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(=¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

A

ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂl‘:ﬂ —— Mulﬂtﬂr_‘lﬂ

|=|==|=|=:=| - - ==ﬂ=='.'ﬂ=

Ordinary
Yes

The applicant claims the colour pantone 1245C as an element of mark “A” in the
series.

ABERDEEN RESTAURANT ENTERPRISES LIMITED
38TH FLOOR, THE CENTRIUM, 60 WYNDHAM STREET, CENTRAL, HONG
KONG.

ABERDEEN RESTAURANT ENTERPRISES LIMITED

38TH FLOOR, THE CENTRIUM, 60 WYNDHAM STREET, CENTRAL, HONG
KONG.

43

Class 43:

restaurant and bar services, catering and banqueting services; self-service restaurant
services; snack bar services; provision of food and drinks; all included in Class 43.
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
14-05-2004
N/A
N/A

N/A
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[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]
[730]
[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

Ryt F A
Application No.:
e -
Mark:

AR -

Mark Type:

N
Series Mark:
Tylesi

Mark Description:
15 9

I8 T~ Palk

Applicant(s)' Name,Address:

SR O g

Applicant's Address for Service:

KA
Classges) No(s).:
£ b s

Specification:

i
Disclaimer:

L -

Limitation:

i

Condition:

ey

Others

L I

Date of Filing:

M E | R |1
Dates of Priority Claimed:
PR A -
Priority Application No.:
A

N "ﬂJE I'#] Publication Date: 17-12-2004

300269389

LAKSA

L

KING

Ordinary
No

The applicant claims the colours red, orange and yellow as elements of the trade
mark.

LAKSA KING INTERNATIONAL CO.
5/F #130, NANKING EAST ROAD, SEC. 3, TAIPEI 104, TAIWAN, PROVINCE
OF CHINA.

HALDANES
8TH FLOOR, RUTTONJEE HOUSE, 11 DUDDELL STREET, HONG KONG.
25,30, 43

Class 43:

food and beverages services for dine-in, take-away and home delivery; snack-bar
services; slurpees bars; tea houses; hot-pot restaurant services; cafes; fastfood shops;
catering services; dim sum bars; food court and food stall services; movable food

stand services; all included in Class 43.
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
17-08-2004
22-04-2004
093018014

Taiwan, Province of China

Class 41-45 79/ 119



2 ARk Journal No.: 89
53°f1 £/ Section Name: J%ﬁx[’JIitF'J

B~ Bl - B
Country, Territory, Area of

[ [ '#4 Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(z3%) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

Priority Applications:

[210] FF? [l%mr it/ 300270431
App11cat10n No.:

[540] Tyl
RED INDUSTRY

[550] ﬁﬂﬁﬁ'@i‘{l : Ordinary
Mark Type:

- Ff No
Series Mark:

[571] F}ﬂ?@}‘ﬁﬁ : N/A
Mark Description:

[730] F%P‘J 3] Iﬁ i~ Flfj TIME ART DEVELOPMENT LTD.
k& G B RM 1302, VOGUE CENTRE, 696 CASTLE PEAK ROAD, KOWLOON, HONG
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: KONG.

[740/ T l% RNINESSE S bl TIME ART DEVELOPMENT LTD.

750] Applicant's Address for Service: RM.1302, 13/FL., VOGUE CENTRE, 696 CASTLE PEAK ROAD, KOWLOON,

HONG KONG.

[S11]  %FRlRsE 3,9,14, 18, 21,24, 25, 35, 42,43
Class[es) No(s).:

[511] £ rfﬁ’{,/%y}fﬁw : Class 43:

Specification: cafe-restaurant; services for the provision of food and drink.

[526]  #% - N/A
Disclaimer:

[529] IHﬁfu N/A
Limitation:

[527] [FyE. N/A
Condition:

Fpy N/A
Others

[220] A prIEY 18-08-2004
Date of Filing:

[320] ?""““ AR E T N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] (R [F%;Fﬂ% : N/A
Priority Application No.:

[330]  RAARF 15 N/A
B«li f*ﬁ% By o
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

[210] FFQ [I%m 300292905
App11cat10n No

Class 41-45 80/ 119



U ¥RARIER Journal No.: 89 J?ﬂj[ I'# Publication Date: 17-12-2004
5371 €% Section Name: %?%[’J?}P'J (£ ¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

[540] et : 7

Mark:
SHIROKIYA
[550] F@J?FQ?Q&‘{I : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- FIlAE No
Series Mark:
[571] F:@J@}F*Ii : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁng‘JHIﬁJ ~ i KABUSHIKIKAISHA MONTEROZA
ke, T Bl 1-21-1, KABUKICHO, SHINJUKU-KU, TOKYO, JAPAN.
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
[740/ T lﬁ% MR R CLT PATENT & TRADEMARK (H.K.) LTD.

750] Applicant's Address for Service: UNIT 10, 34/F, OFFICE TOWER, CONVENTION PLAZA, NO.1 HARBOUR
ROAD, WANCHAI HONG KONG.

[S11]  %ApRsE 43
Classges) No(s).:

[511] ETFE#,/EJW%%EEEJ : Class 43:
Specification: restaurant and tavern services.

[526]  #% - N/A
Disclaimer:

[529] B}ﬁjﬂ : N/A
Limitation:

[527] %% - N/A
Condition:
e N/A
Others

[220] 4 FIHA 27-09-2004
Date of Filing:

[320] L E | LA N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] Rl N/A
Priority Application No.:

[330] PR N/A

[g;;lsgg\ffjgl\ffjﬂj:
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

Class 41-45 81/ 119



¥R Journal No.: 89

;?*m[ I# Publication Date: 17-12-2004

5371 €% Section Name: %?%{’JF%W'J (£ ¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]

[320]

oyt 1 A -
Application No.:
i -
Mark:

[ RER

Mark Type:

ik

Series Mark:

I

Mark Description:

FE*EP‘J fl i MRy

I8 T~ Palh
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
FEPIIE * i sont

Applicant's Address for Service:

KTt
Class[es) No(s).:

£ i, T
Specification:

i
Disclaimer:
ERTE
Limitation:
it -
Condition:
e

Others
ENIECE
Date of Filing:

B 2 (A1
Dates of Priority Claimed:

300293977

Ordinary
No
N/A

CHUSHIKHOESA GS HOLDINGS (GS HOLDINGS CORP.)
679, YOKSAM-DONG, KANGNAM-KU, SEOUL, REPUBLIC OF KOREA.

WENPING & CO.

17/F., TUNG WAI COMMERCIAL BLDG., 111 GLOUCESTER ROAD, HONG
KONG.

1,4, 35, 36,37, 38, 39, 40,41, 42, 43

Class 43:

restaurant; restaurant chain services; self-service restaurant; catering (food and
drink); cafes; cafeterias; rental of temporary accommodation; tourist homes; hotel
reservations; retirement homes; day-nurseries.

N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A
30-09-2004
[310]

S T
Priority Application No.:

[330]

B I%Efj

B - Bl By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

02-04-2004 40-2004-0014894 Korea, Republic of
02-04-2004 41-2004-0007390 Korea, Republic of
[210] oyt it - 300306341

Class 41-45 82/ 119



¥R Journal No.: 89

j?*m[ I# Publication Date: 17-12-2004

5371 €% Section Name: J%%“ﬂﬁ%tﬂ (£ ¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

Application No.:
it -
Mark:

A RE

Mark Type:

- F U

Series Mark:

Ayt

Mark Description:
PP * i

I8 T~ Pl
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
FE I~ RS
Applicant's Address for Service:

SR
Classges) No(s).:
€1 R
Specification:

i
Disclaimer:

R

Limitation:

MR

Condition:

e

Others

A I

Date of Filing:

RS A
Dates of Priority Claimed:
(A RIS
Priority Application No.:
A 5

B~ B~ By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

N/A

QIN JIA YUAN PUBLISHING COMPANY LIMITED
UNITS 6-11, 7TH FLOOR, YALE INDUSTRIAL CENTRE, 61-63 AU PUI WAN
STREET, FOTAN, NEW TERRITORIES, HONG KONG.

PHILIP K.H. WONG, KENNEDY Y.H. WONG & CO.

23RD FLOOR, ADMIRALTY CENTRE TOWER 1II, 18 HARCOURT ROAD,
HONG KONG.

39,41, 42,43, 45

Class 43:

room reservation service for travelers and accomodation finding services provided
through travel agency and brokers.

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
25-10-2004
N/A
N/A

N/A

Class 41-45 83/ 119



¥R Journal No.: 89
5321 /7 Section Name: %ﬁ’%’xmﬁéﬁ“J

[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]
[511]
[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

2l % AR
Apphcatlon No.:
Fp?

Mark:

AR -

Mark Type:

ik

Series Mark:

AR -

Mark Description:

FEM IR~ pY

e Do sagp
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
PRI * g

Apphcant‘s Address for Service:

A
Classges) No(s).:
% ok
Specification:
A
Disclaimer:
IR -
L1m1tat10n

R -
Condition:
iy
Others
A I
Date of Filing:
A L A 1] -
Dates of Priority Claimed:
A A
Priority Apphcatlon No.:
A 1 551
B~ Blg - By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

;}ﬂj[ I'#] Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(=¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

300306864

Ordinary
No
The applicant claims the colours green and red as elements of the trade mark.

GROUP IDEA LIMITED
FLAT B, 19TH FLOOR, WING HANG INSURANCE BUILDING, 11 WING KUT
STREET, CENTRAL, HONG KONG.

LEE, MOK & WONG

ROOM 401, LEVEL 4, FAIRMONT HOUSE, 8 COTTON TREE DRIVE,
CENTRAL, HONG KONG.

43

Class 43:

services for providing food and drink; temporary accommodation.
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

26-10-2004

N/A

N/A

N/A

Class 41-45 84/ 119



SYIRARSE Journal No.: 89
53°f1 £/ Section Name: %?%FJ?EF'J

Z47]jF13¥ Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(=¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]
[730]
[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

[l%m

Applrcatlon No

Fp?
Mark:

P EPE

Mark Type:

- gl

Series Mark:

g

Mark Description:

ﬁJl fl [ﬁ M py

[E SV Sl TR il
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
PRI ~ g

Applrcant‘s Address for Service:

KRR -
Class[es) No(s).:
6 s

Specification:

L

Disclaimer:

ik

Limitation:

%1 -

Condition:

EPy

Others

HLG Y] -

Date of Filing:

B E | (RACRBAYTI

Dates of Priority Claimed:

(AR AR -

Priority Application No.:
il [I%p Bl

g;«[i P’j% By

Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:

300315972
\ \
™
Ordinary
No
N/A

HARBOUR PLAZA HOTEL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
P.O. BOX 957, OFFSHORE INCORPORATIONS CENTRE, ROAD TOWN,
TORTOLA, BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS.

HUTCHISON WHAMPOA AGENTS LIMITED
22ND FLOOR, HUTCHISON HOUSE, 10 HARCOURT ROAD, HONG KONG.
43

Class 43:

hotel and motel accommodation services; rental of apartments; restaurant, catering,
self-service restaurant, bar, snack bar, cafe, cafeteria and canteen services; provision
of temporary lodgings rooms and accommodation; securing of reservations for
accommodation and meals in hotels, motels, boarding houses and restaurants;
provision of facilities for conferences; tourist office services for booking and
accommodation; all included in Class 43.

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
09-11-2004
N/A
N/A

N/A

Class 41-45 85/ 119



SYIRARSE Journal No.: 89
53°f1 £/ Section Name: %?%FJ?EF'J

Z47]jF13¥ Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(=¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]
[730]
[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

[l%m

Apphcatlon No

Fp?
Mark:

FtEEN

Mark Type:

~ IR

Series Mark:

Ayl

Mark Description:
ﬁ%ﬁfﬂjﬂlﬁj MY

e ST i
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
PRI ~ i

Apphcant‘s Address for Service:

KRB -
Classges) No(s).:
%k

Specification:

i

Disclaimer:

il

leltatlon
PR

Condition:

Py

Others

RO

Date of Filing:

i %”"*‘“ AR | TR

Dates of Priority Claimed:
P A

Pr10r1ty Apphca‘uon No.:
(B [I iy

[ES“%‘:’ ‘ f"%%ﬂ: S B

300318050
ULTUR
A & ) & A, o
$ %
A o
E‘ e e
SR
= A #
& BRIDETEA
“{;‘_ *«i‘
’/fl s
it
B CULTURE
‘){8 &0
s %
¥ o
g e 2D
%ﬁlaﬁ BE &
2 BRDETEA &
< &
#, &
,“"’&mu i“‘%
Ordinary
Yes

The applicant claims the colours red, black, white and light pink as elements of mark
“A” in the series.

CULTURE HOMES (ELDERLY CENTRE) LIMITED
9TH-11TH FLOORS, 6 ARTHUR STREET, YAU MA TEI, KOWLOON, HONG
KONG.

GALLANT Y.T. HO & CO.
5TH FLOOR, JARDINE HOUSE, 1 CONNAUGHT PLACE, HONG KONG.
43

Class 43:

cafés; cafeterias; food and drink catering; canteens; restaurants; services for
provision of food and drink; all of the aforesaid services included in Class 43.
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
12-11-2004
N/A
N/A

N/A

Class 41-45 86/ 119



SYIRARSE Journal No.: 89
53°f1 £/ Section Name: J%ﬁﬂﬁ%tﬂ

Country, Territory, Area of

Z47]jF13¥ Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(=¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

Priority Applications:

[210] [l% 300319086
Apphcatlon NO

[540] Tyt
N iSiDiEE

S

[550] FZ@J?FQ?Q;‘;?I : Ordinary
Mark Type:

- =Yl No
Series Mark:

[571] F:@JTQ}F*Ii : The applicant claims the colours purple red (Pantone 239 C), earth yellow (Pantone
Mark Description: 465 C) and grey (Pantone 423 C) as elements of the mark.

[730] %}P‘J I [ﬁ i~ EIfJ FU JI FOOD AND CATERING SERVICES HOLDINGS LIMITED
e/ g ROOM 2103, HARBOUR CENTER, 25 HARBOUR ROAD, WANCHAI HONG
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: KONG.

[740/ ﬁ:t{l I l% PSP Bkl HELLER EHRMAN WHITE & MCAULIFFE

750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service: 35/F, ONE EXCHANGE SQUARE, 8 CONNAUGHT PLACE, CENTRAL, HONG

KONG.

[S11] Rk 29, 30, 32, 33, 34, 43
Classges) No(s).:

[511] ETFE#,/EJW?%’EEEJ : Clags 43: - . .
Specification: services for providing food and drink; temporary accommodation.

[526] L N/A
Disclaimer:

[529] IHﬁf[J N/A
Limitation:

[527] %% : N/A
Condition:
iy N/A
Others

[220] HHA 1A 15-11-2004
Date of Filing:

[320]  EPFEZE|RAAERVETE] N/A
Dates of Priority Clalmed.

[310] R [[%ﬁ;ﬁ N/A
Pr10r1ty Apphcatlon No.:

[330]  [RAARF 15[ N/A
[g}l}%'\ N1 LN o i
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

[210] oyt it 300319095

Class 41-45 87/ 119



¥R Journal No.: 89

j?*m[ I# Publication Date: 17-12-2004

5371 €% Section Name: J%%’xmﬁ%tP'J (£ ¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

Application No.:

[540]  FyfE -

fSICHAS
S FORUNITE

[550] FZ@J?FQ?Q;‘;?I : Ordinary
Mark Type:

- e - No
Series Mark:

[571] F:@JT? jfﬁf; : The applicant claims the colours purple red (Pantone 239 C), earth yellow (Pantone
Mark Description: 465 C) and grey (Pantone 423 C) as elements of the mark.

[730] FEHUJ fl [ﬁ i Ny FU JI FOOD AND CATERING SERVICES HOLDINGS LIMITED
& g ROOM 2103, HARBOUR CENTER, 25 HARBOUR ROAD, WANCHAI, HONG
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: KONG.

[740/  Z{IEN % MR R HELLER EHRMAN WHITE & MCAULIFFE

750] Applicant‘s Address for Service: 35/F, ONE EXCHANGE SQUARE, 8 CONNAUGHT PLACE, CENTRAL, HONG

KONG.

[S11] KRk 29, 30, 32, 33, 34,43
Class[es) No(s).:

[511] ETFE#,/EJW%%EEEJ : Clags 43: - . .
Specification: services for providing food and drink; temporary accommodation.

[526]  F3 - N/A
Disclaimer:

[529] B;Lﬁj[] : N/A
Limitation:

[527] %% : N/A
Condition:

e N/A
Others

[220] HHAD |1 15-11-2004
Date of Filing:

[320) B AT 1 N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] A 0 - N/A
Priority Application No.:

[330] (At 151 N/A
BlI% fﬁ%ﬁ ~ By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

[210] oyt it - 300319103

Application No.:

Class 41-45 88/ 119



S ¥ARPE Journal No.: 89
53°f1 £/ Section Name: %@*;ﬁmﬁ:ﬁu

7] F13¥] Publication Date: 17-12-2004
P (%) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

[540] Tl
Mark:

[550] F,fﬂ?ﬁ?fgjiﬁﬁ : Ordinary
Mark Type:

- FIFHE No
Series Mark:

[571] F,fﬂ?ﬁ?}ﬁjj : The applicant claims the colours purple red (Pantone 239 C) and earth yellow
Mark Description: (Pantone 465 C) as elements of the mark.

[730] E%PIJ fl lrl i M Py FU JI FOOD AND CATERING SERVICES HOLDINGS LIMITED
& EFE B ROOM 2103, HARBOUR CENTER, 25 HARBOUR ROAD, WANCHAI, HONG
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: KONG.

[740/ I l% MRV P HELLER EHRMAN WHITE & MCAULIFFE

750] Applicant's Address for Service: ~ 35/F, ONE EXCHANGE SQUARE, 8 CONNAUGHT PLACE, CENTRAL, HONG

KONG.

[S11] KoK - 29, 30, 32, 33, 34,43
Classges) No(s).:

[511] £7 Pﬁ’{[/ﬁﬁ,ﬁ S Class 43:

Specification: services for providing food and drink; temporary accommodation.

[526] {3 - N/A
Disclaimer:

[529] B«Lﬁ’ﬂ N/A
L1m1tat10n

[527] %% - N/A
Condition:

Hpy N/A
Others

[220] 4D 1A 15-11-2004
Date of Filing:

[320] B RO 1] ¢ N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] A R N/A
Priority Application No.:

[330] (B I%EIU N/A
eI AN T
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

[210] FQ)FEIF[I% SR 300319112
Apphcatlon No.:

Class 41-45 89/ 119



2 ARk Journal No.: 89
53°f1 £/ Section Name: %?%FJI%F'J

[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]
[511]
[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

i

Mark:

PR -

Mark Type:

- Tl

Series Mark:

R

Mark Description:

FE*EP‘J fl i MRy

[P ST T i
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
U {158 s P

Applicant's Address for Service:

SRR
Class{es) No(s).:

i T
Specification:

i -

Disclaimer:

ik

Limitation:

it

Condition:

Hpye

Others

HLG Y] -

Date of Filing:

BT A
Dates of Priority Claimed:
PR A -
Priority Application No.:
A
B~ Bl By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

[ [ '#4 Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(z3%) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

‘—\

?‘EEI 1C
51

FU JI FOOD AND CATERING SERVICES HOLDINGS LIMITED
ROOM 2103, HARBOUR CENTER, 25 HARBOUR ROAD, WANCHAI, HONG
KONG.

HELLER EHRMAN WHITE & MCAULIFFE

35/F, ONE EXCHANGE SQUARE, 8 CONNAUGHT PLACE, CENTRAL, HONG
KONG.

29, 30, 32, 33, 34,43

Ordinary
No

N/A

Class 43:

services for providing food and drink; temporary accommodation.
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

15-11-2004

N/A

N/A

N/A

Class 41-45 90/ 119



U ¥RARIER Journal No.: 89 j?ﬂj[ I'# Publication Date: 17-12-2004
5371 €% Section Name: J%%“ﬂﬁ%tﬂ (£ ¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

[210]  pAEfl f%ar 300321489
Apphcatlon No.:
[540] ket

Mark: ‘

[550] FZ@J?FQ?Q;&E : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- FlAE No
Series Mark:
[571] F:@J@fﬁf; : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁ%tP'J | b ~ i NOBUYUKI MATSUHISA
=& g 1340 LAUREL WAY, BEVERLY HILLS, CA90210, U.S.A.
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
[740/ T l% PSP Bkl VIVIEN CHAN & CO.

750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service: 15TH FLOOR, ONE EXCHANGE SQUARE, 8 CONNAUGHT PLACE,
CENTRAL, HONG KONG.

[ST1] KR 43
Classges) No(s).:

[511] E7 PF[#' AR Class 43:
Specification: restaurant services.

[526]  F% - N/A
Disclaimer:

[529] [Hﬁfu N/A
Limitation:

[527] %% - N/A
Condition:
e N/A
Others

[220]  H prIF] 18-11-2004
Date of Filing:

[320]  EPFEZE|RAAERVETE] N/A
Dates of Priority Clalmed

[310] B A [[%ﬁ;ﬁ N/A
Pr10r1ty Apphcatlon No.:

[330]  [RAARF 1Y N/A

[a}«'a; (e 1 I e I
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

[210] il 300321498

Class 41-45 91/ 119



¥R Journal No.: 89

j?*m[ I# Publication Date: 17-12-2004

5371 €% Section Name: J%%“ﬂﬁ%tﬂ (£ ¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

Application No.:

[540] e - N 0
Mark:

[550] F}ﬁ%fgﬁtﬁ : Ordinary
Mark Type:

- it - No
Series Mark:

[571] Ffﬂ?ﬁg}‘g‘[ﬁ : N/A
Mark Description:

[730] ?}P'J fl lﬁ?i MY NOBUYUKI MATSUHISA
e N h o 1340 LAUREL WAY, BEVERLY HILLS, CA90210, U.S.A.
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:

[740/ I lﬁ% MR P VIVIEN CHAN & CO.

750] Applicant's Address for Service: 15TH FLOOR, ONE EXCHANGE SQUARE, 8 CONNAUGHT PLACE,

CENTRAL, HONG KONG.

[S11]  KTiask - 43
Classges) No(s).:

[511] &7 FF[#' /SR Class 43:

Speciﬁcation; restaurant services.

[526]  #HF - N/A
Disclaimer:

[529] [S;Lﬁiu : N/A
Limitation:

[5271 (%% - N/A
Condition:

o N/A
Others

[220]  HLL [T 18-11-2004
Date of Filing:

[320] ) RO 1 ¢ N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] il A N/A
Priority Application No.:

[330] (B I%EU N/A
Bl ~ Bl - By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

[210] F}J?ﬁ,‘%ﬂlﬁ%iﬁﬁ% : 300324594

Application No.:

Class 41-45 92/ 119



S ¥ARPE Journal No.: 89

N "ﬂJE I# Publication Date: 17-12-2004

53°f1 £/ Section Name: %?QRFJI?:P'J (# ¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

[540]

[550]

[571]
[730]
[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

i -
Mark:

AR -

Mark Type:

Lk

Series Mark:

I -

Mark Description:

%EP‘J il ' MRy

[ES SV Sl Tt
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
P {15 * g e

Applicant's Address for Service:

KRR
Classges) No(s).:

£ AR
Specification:

i
Disclaimer:

L

Limitation:

it

Condition:

His:

Others

EERGE R G

Date of Filing:

L) EESII R
Dates of Priority Claimed:
(A RIS
Priority Application No.:

s
]:Eﬁ[%&'\i’—djﬁ\i’—dj—ijz

Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

Ordinary

No

N/A

HIND HOTELS & PROPERTIES LIMITED

1704 UNIVERSAL TRADE CENTER, 3 ARBUTHNOT ROAD, CENTRAL,
HONG KONG.

CHINA.HK INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY SERVICES CO., LTD.
2504-6, 25/F, CC WU BUILDING, 302-308 HENNESSY ROAD, HONG KONG.
43

Class 43:

temporary accommodation; booking and rental of serviced apartments; hotel
services; services for providing food and drink; restaurants; self-service restaurants;
cafés; canteens; snack-bars; cocktail lounges; bars; pubs; catering services.

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
23-11-2004
N/A
N/A

N/A

Class 41-45 93/ 119
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[ [ '#4 Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(z3%) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

[210] FFMEJHI%HF 300328374
Apphcatlon No.:
[540]  FyiE
lidark A g
': vedv
[550] FE@J?FQ?Q;‘;?J : Ordinary
Mark Type:
= AR No
Series Mark:
[571] F}@ﬁ%’!}ﬁ“ﬁ : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁ%P'J fl lﬁ i M Py WENG WEI LUN
k& G S B ROOM 602, NO. 8-7 TUANIJIE ROAD, DONGSHAN DISTRICT, GUANGZHOU
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: CITY, GUANGDONG PROVINCE, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA.
[740/ ﬁ—t{l [l%E (EPESESieliink CHINA.HK INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY SERVICES CO., LTD.
750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service: 2504-6, 25/F, CC WU BUILDING, 302-308 HENNESSY ROAD, HONG KONG.
[S11]  HH[RE 43
Classges) No(s).:
[511] £ IFF[#I/q[??jJ SR Class 43:
Specification: canteens; restaurants; snack-bars; services for providing food and drink; temporary
accommodation.
[526]  F# - N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] IHﬁf[J N/A
Limitation:
[527] i - N/A
Condition:
RN N/A
Others
[220] % fri 29-11-2004
Date of Filing:
[320]  RBEEE[ IRV THT N/A
Dates of Priority Clalmed.
[310] R [[%ﬁ;‘f N/A
Pr10r1ty Apphca‘uon No.:
[330]  RAARF 15[ N/A
gylé’\ N1 LN o i
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] FFQ [I%mr 300330263
Apphcatlon No.:

Class 41-45 94/ 119
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;?‘HJ[ I# Publication Date: 17-12-2004

5371 €% Section Name: J%WJF%F'J (£ ¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

[540]

[550]

[571]
[730]
[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

e
Mark:

PR PER

Mark Type:

- A

Series Mark:

AR -

Mark Description:
PRI

e 8~ Bug
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
FEPIIGH * st

Applicant's Address for Service:

5B
Class{es) No(s).:
€1 R
Specification:

i

Disclaimer:

EUE

Limitation:

i -

Condition:

iy

Others

T,E_ZT[\ E IjﬂfEJ :

Date of Filing:

B AR 18
Dates of Priority Claimed:
(A R
Priority Application No.:
RS
B~ Blg - By
Country, Territory, Area of

Ordinary
No
N/A

HACHI-BAN KABUSHIKI KAISHA (HACHI-BAN CO., LTD.)
12-18, SHINKANDA 1 CHOME, KANAZAWASHI, ISHIKAWA, JAPAN.

WILKINSON & GRIST
PRINCE'S BUILDING, 6TH FLOOR, CHATER ROAD, HONG KONG.
43

Class 43:

Restaurant services; catering services; café services; cafeterias services; canteen
services; self-service restaurant services; snack-bar services; liquor and/or wine bar
services; provision of mobile food and drink supply services; tea house services;
providing information in relation to restaurants.

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
02-12-2004
N/A
N/A

N/A

Class 41-45 95/ 119
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5371 €% Section Name: J%%“ﬂﬁ%tﬂ (£ ¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

Priority Applications:

[210]  PyAERf fﬁ%m 19 300332397
Apphcatlon No.:

[540]  piyfe
Mark:

[550] FZ@J@%ZIEI : Ordinary
Mark Type:

N No
Series Mark:

[571] et - N/A
Mark Description:

[730] ?}P‘J fl lﬁ?? M py WANG BENJUN = 4 7|
rEE s B DONGGUAN SHI HOUJIE ZHEN KANG LE NAN LU 70 HAO, THE PEOPLE'S
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: REPUBLIC OF CHINA.

[740/  ZP[F [l%E RPSe= Siekiink T.C. LAU & CO.

750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service:  ROOMS 501-2, CHINA INSURANCE GROUP BUILDING, 141 DES VOEUX
ROAD CENTRAL, HONG KONG.

(5111 Hp[REE 43
Classges) No(s).:
[511] £ lfﬁ’},/ﬁF\p%ﬁﬁF Class 43: .
Specification: provision of food and drinks and provision of services of general restaurant.
[526]  FHh N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] [S«Lfﬂl N/A
L1m1tat10n
[5271 (%% : N/A
Condition:
e N/A
Others
[220]  FELFIH: 06-12-2004
Date of Filing:
[320]  AFEEE|RAABAVE 1] N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:
[310] (il e N/A

Priority Apphca‘uon No.:

Class 41-45 96/ 119
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;}ﬂj[ I'#] Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(=¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

[330] PR s [l ip N/A
[E&lél {45%,5 By o
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
(210] A HIAA 300332559
Apphcatlon No.:
[540] FF*
Mark:
[550] F:@J?@?grﬁl : Ordinary
Mark Type:
— I No
Series Mark:
[571] it - N/A
Mark Description:
[730] m [l% 5] AGA KHAN FUND FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT S.A.
&/ EFG B AVENUE DE LA PAIX 1-3, CH-1211 GENEVE, SWITZERLAND.
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
[740/ ﬁ:tP [l% INESS= Biaehilnh JOHNSON, STOKES & MASTER
750] Apphcant's Address for Service: 19TH FLOOR, PRINCE'S BUILDING, 10 CHATER ROAD, HONG KONG.
[ST1] KRR 12, 16, 21, 39, 43
Classges) No(s).:
[511] £ lfﬁ’},/ﬁF\p%ﬁﬁF Clas§ 43: o o . .
Specification: services for providing food and drinking; accommodation bureaux [hotels, boardings
houses]; hotel reservations; reservations and rental of temporary accommodation.
[526] = N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] B«Lﬁf[j N/A
leltatlon
[527] (S N/A
Condition:
Yy N/A
Others
[220] HHAD 1A 06-12-2004
Date of Filing:
[320] EBFEEE |;;gff BRSO | THA 28-10-2004
Dates of Pr10r1ty Claimed:
[310]  [REARH I HAER - 57327/2004
Pr10r1ty Apphca‘uon No.:
[330] il [I%p J Switzerland
[E;q@ %% By

Country, Territory, Area of

Class 41-45 97/ 119



¥R Journal No.: 89

j?*m[ I# Publication Date: 17-12-2004

53 2f1 £/# Section Name: %ﬁ’%ﬁ[’JI%P'J (=< %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

Priority Applications:

[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]
[730]
[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]

P8 A
Application No.:
A
Mark:

rTER -

Mark Type:

- e

Series Mark:

Tylesi

Mark Description:
15 9

[ER P ST T il
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
FER I3~ i g

Applicant's Address for Service:

KT
Classges) No(s).:
€Tl R -
Specification:

L
Disclaimer:
L
Limitation:
it -
Condition:
Epy

Others
EST R
Date of Filing:

300332568

Ordinary
No
N/A

AGA KHAN FUND FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT S.A.
AVENUE DE LA PAIX 1-3, CH-1211 GENEVE, SWITZERLAND.

JOHNSON, STOKES & MASTER
19TH FLOOR, PRINCE'S BUILDING, 10 CHATER ROAD, HONG KONG.
12, 16, 21, 39, 43

Class 43:

services for providing food and drinking; accommodation bureaux [hotels, boardings
houses]; hotel reservations; reservations and rental of temporary accommodation.
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

06-12-2004

Class 41-45 98/ 119
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5371 €% Section Name: %?%{’J?}F'J (£ ¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

[320]  ARAEEE|RABAVE I 26-10-2004
Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310]  [BAAR AR - 57324/2004
Priority Application No.:

[330]  (RAAEE [%E'U Switzerland

l:g;l%;’\i‘—‘ﬁb\i‘uj_fj:
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

Class 41-45 99/ 119



SYIRARSE Journal No.: 89
53°f1 £/ Section Name: J%ﬁﬂﬁ%tﬂ

Z47]jF13¥ Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(=¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

HIH] Class 44
[210] prfﬂﬂl%ar 300001565
Apphcatlon No.:
[540] |‘>§+
Mark: T 1 & S
[550] F:@J?FQ@@ : Ordinary
Mark Type:
~ U No
Series Mark:
[571] i - N/A
Mark Description:
[730] sz{“] F[lﬁ i Y TELIASONERA AKTIEBOLAG
I €T~ Bl SE-123 86 FARSTA, SWEDEN.
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
[740/ ﬁiP [l% IRPESESieilnk HASTINGS & CO.
750] Apphcant's Address for Service: 5/F., GLOUCESTER TOWER, THE LANDMARK, 11 PEDDER STREET,
CENTRAL, HONG KONG.
[S11] KK - 9,16, 35,36, 37, 38,41, 42,43, 44
Class{es) No(s).:
[511] £ IFF[#,/%HJ SR Class 44:
Specification: medical services; hygienic and beauty care; all included in Class 44.
[526] {3 N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] B«Lﬁfu N/A
Limitation:
[527] X[ - N/A
Condition:
Epy By consent, Trade Mark Nos. 199303442, 199906240, 199912370, 199912371,
Others 200006993, 200016902, 200016903, 200016904, 200101169, 200101170,
200104649, 200111044, 200111045, 200112087, 200112088, 200207563,
200210009, 200215921, 200215922, 200304081, 200309902, 200314634,
200313896 and 200313897.
[220]  fHA FrH 04-04-2003
Date of F iling
[320] EBFEE! *‘J (R [ IR 08-10-2002
Dates of Priority Claimed:
[310] (B I%Qﬂ%‘ 2002/06542
Priority Application No.:
[330] (B I%EU Sweden
Bl ~ Bl - By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210]  PyAERf [ﬁ%ﬁm i 300166527

Apphcatlon No.:

Class 41-45 100/ 119
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5371 €% Section Name: %?%{’J?}F'J (£ ¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

401 e A DLCL | 7/
. 4 £ | - s
Mark: _., 3 A ri“j} ;i‘_ L L /\
[550] FE@J?FQ?Q;‘;?J : Ordinary

Mark Type:

- Il No

Series Mark:

[571] F:@J;{:ij%*,f_ : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] FEH“J I [ﬁ i Y IBL IMPORTS (H.K.) LIMITED
e/ g A1203 SEA VIEW ESTATE, 2-8 WATSON ROAD, NORTH POINT, HONG
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: KONG.
[740/ ST l% MU R THEIPIOF HK LTD.
750] App]icant‘s Address for Service: UNIT D, 15/F, ONE CAPITAL PLACE, 18 LUARD ROAD, WANCHAI, HONG
KONG.
[ST1]  HpE 8, 44
Class[es) No(s).:
[511] 7 Fﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi’%%ﬁﬂﬂ : Class 44:

Specification: advisory services relating to ear-piercing treatment, advisory services relating to
beauty treatment, advisory services relating to ear-piercing apparatus, beauty salons,
ear-piercing services, ear-piercing salons, application of ear-piercing products to the
ears or body, professional consultancy relating to ear-piercing, professional
consultancy relating to ear-piercing apparatus, rental of ear-piercing apparatus; all
included in Class 44.

[526] = N/A

Disclaimer:

[529] B;Lﬁj[j : N/A

Limitation:

[527] [0 - N/A

Condition:

ey N/A

Others

[220]  fEL P 27-02-2004

Date of Filing:

[320]  AEFEEE|IRCABAY LTI - N/A

Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] R Iﬁ%ﬁ?}% : N/A

Priority Application No.:

[330] Rl N/A

S i*’j%b S B

Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:

[210] oyt it - 300289891

Application No.:

Class 41-45 101/ 119
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N "ﬂJE I# Publication Date: 17-12-2004

53°f1 £/ Section Name: %%FJI?:P'J (# ¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

i -
Mark:

AR -

Mark Type:

- Sy

Series Mark:

Ayt

Mark Description:

ﬁ%:{l'] F[Irqj MY

[P ST T il
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
FEIIH * i g

Applicant's Address for Service:

e
Classges) No(s).:

£ i, I
Specification:

i -
Disclaimer:

L

Limitation:

el -

Condition:

ey

Others

EERGE R G

Date of Filing:

R (B A 1 ¢
Dates of Priority Claimed:
(A ISR
Priority Application No.:

s
]:Eﬁ[%'\i’—djﬁ\i’—dj—ijz

Ordinary
No
The applicant claims the colours red, yellow, green and brown as elements of the

trade mark.

SING KUNG CHO TONG CHARITABLE ASSOCIATION
GROUND FLOOR, NO.19 TING KOK ROAD, TAI PO, NEW TERRITORIES,
HONG KONG.

FORD, KWAN & COMPANY

SUITE 1505-1508, 15TH FLOOR, CHINACHEM GOLDEN PLAZA, 77 MODY
ROAD, KOWLOON, HONG KONG.

5,44

Class 44:

medical services; veterinary services; hygienic and beauty care for human beings or

animals; agriculture, horticulture and forestry services; all included in Class 44.
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
22-09-2004
N/A
N/A

N/A

Class 41-45 102/ 119
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Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:
[210] [l% B 300291717
Apphcatlon No.:
(540 fiyh
Mark:
[550]  payfsesg - ~
Mark Type:
- g - i
Series Mark:
[571] g - Tl
Mark Description:
[730] RIS - o 5INPT
[E SV Sl It PR 13 5 iii 133"$E1C5E‘
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
740/ B * o R T P F VIR SE R 5P
750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service: F,i%{» g I T R 338 5FF,I“ A1 23 I C = EF
[ST1]  HEp[E - 41, 44
Classges) No(s).:
[S11] € A 1] 44:
Specification: s BRI S v PPt ﬂl%‘\?}ﬂﬁ%"}f DR~ RSP R -
[526]  #H T
Disclaimer:
[529] Tl T
leltatlon
[527)  figi : Tl
Condition:
o Tl
Others
[220] A [1HY: 24-09-2004

Class 41-45 103/ 119



U ¥RARIER Journal No.: 89 [ [ 1#] Publication Date: 17-12-2004
5371 €% Section Name: %?%{’J?}F'J (23 %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

Date of Filing:

[320] ;ﬁ%“"*“ AR R THA TR
Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] BRI AREH - T
Priority Apphcatlon No.:

[330] [BAgE [l%p Y Tl

B~ Bylg - By
Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:
[210] FFQ [I%m 300291726
App11cat10n No
[540]  pyte
Mark:
[550] iyl - - e
Mark Type:
- 5l A
Series Mark:
[5711  Fyfgtin : e
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁ%tP‘J F[Iﬁj MRy B [ﬂa@s{emu e[k
e e~ Bk ]?%F baé?, @;13 E'F’?]ii* B3I CHE
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
[740/ M ‘% (ESS=Sichoigt B | INR S ST
750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service: F“,?%F ?ﬁ";‘ﬂ?u?\ﬁﬁ 338 B 1% 23 C = EF
[S11]  KEp[oE - 41, 44
Class;es) No(s).:
[ST1] €3] - S| 44:
Specification: Fﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂf s BRI Qﬁ}gﬁfmﬁfjfﬁ?ﬁ ﬁl%‘;?}’ﬁﬁﬁf N g [ﬁ;@%p&#ﬁ TR -
[526]  pH3 T
Disclaimer:

Class 41-45 104/ 119



¥R Journal No.: 89

53°f1 £/ Section Name: %?%FJI%F'J

[529] Hﬁfﬂ
L1m1tat10n

[527] i -

Condition:
Hpye
Others

[220]  $f F1
Date of Filing:

[320]  EFEIZE )RRV
Dates of Priority Clalmed

[310] Al g

Pr10r1ty Apphcatlon No.:

[330] A1

I:E;I%;’\i‘—‘%jﬁ\i‘uj_fj:
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

Z47]jF13¥ Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(=¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

T
T
T
24-09-2004
T
T
T

[210] =H I%%
Apphcatlon No

[540] iyl
Mark:

[S50]  jiyfsemess

300293184

Mark Type:
— I i
Series Mark:
[571]  Fyfetiis : Tl
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁ%tf“mlﬁj Ay
[E SV ST TN i
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
[740/  Z:fu| Hl% U Pk I TP A RS
750] Apphcant's Address for Service:
[S11] KRR
Class{es) No(s).:
[S11] - iy AfPsmet] -

Specification:

H'[ﬁf" dﬁﬁ Ty F,HI?%F,E, S 160 B 33 4

WN?E X5 - %F” WA~ YRS

Class 41-45 105/ 119
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U ¥RARIER Journal No.: 89 [ [ 1#] Publication Date: 17-12-2004
5371 €% Section Name: J%WJF%F'J (23 %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

9?: . % T‘Aﬁkﬁ%:{, TB_N fﬁ' FFJI ; ﬁ_‘%‘r"g ; i]ﬁ#[rgigﬂgﬁﬂ?&d ; g:EJQ'H[/{_‘\ ; gﬁj

#’Jﬂ\f ; B&F‘J%ﬁ RS EPIR fE FIS F"%M

[526] ¢
Disclaimer:

[529] [Serﬂ] TR
leltatlon

[527] &P - T
Condition:
H i
Others

[220]  $E4 PP 27-09-2004
Date of Filing:

[320]  EEFELE)(RARIGE IR T
Dates of Priority Claimed:

[B10] [l bk - Tl
Priority Application No.:

[330] (At 15 T
Bl 1‘%% By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

[210]  pyte [Iﬁ%” 19 300293201
Apphcatlon No.:

[540] FQ
Mark:

Al®

[550]  Fyfer : - e
Mark Type:
— I i
Series Mark:
[571] et - Tl
Mark Description:
[730] [?EF'JHIF i JHEET S
I, [ I o~ B 160 9K 33 46
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:

Class 41-45 106/ 119



¥R Journal No.: 89
5321 /7 Section Name: %!’%HI%TP'J

740/ TPl * 052
750] Applicant's Address for Service:

g}ﬂj[ I'#] Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(=¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

I AR 5 2 L Fi
7 IS 302-308 8 A5 1o 25 6] 2504-6 %

[511] KR - a8
Classges) No(s).:
(1] 6Tl st - ) 44:
Specification: ﬂ\F'»[f?a 5K iﬁéjﬁi’ Fﬂ”ﬁ"l?ﬁ 15) 5 WF’» ﬁﬂu ] 0 3, A gk
e Bl TR S [RA A rﬁ“ : iR 2
PR BRI *F‘/Ew#ﬂﬁwsri IS Fkam
[526] = T
Disclaimer:
[529] B«Lﬁf[j TR
Limitation
[527] 5% - T
Condition:
e TR
Others
[220] 4|1 27-09-2004
Date of Filing
[320]  BEE ) AR 1 Tl
Dates of Priority Claimed:
[310]  [BAfl s Tl
Priority Application No.:
[330]  (BHoAEE [I%FIJ TR
g;«[i P&% By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] FFM@H l% *]?}5’7? 300304497
Application No.:
[540] FF@
» Roche g
RE X
* Roche zx
[550] FZ@J@*E@'IEI : Ordinary
Mark Type:
i Yes
Series Mark:
[571] F:@JT_%#‘F”,{; : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁzgﬁP'J 3] lﬁ% i) F. HOFFMANN-LA ROCHE AG

Class 41-45 107/ 119



8RR Journal No.: 89
53°f1 £/ Section Name: %ﬁ;ﬁi?:{mj

[ES SV Sl It
Applicant(s)‘ Name,Address:

[ [ 13 Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(z3%) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

GRENZACHERSTRASSE 124, 4002 BASEL, SWITZERLAND.

[740/ T l% IEPESESieliink DEACONS, SOLICITORS & NOTARIES, AGENTS FOR TRADE MARKS &
750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service: ~ PATENTS
ALEXANDRA HOUSE, 3RD-7TH, 18TH AND 29TH FLOORS, CENTRAL,
HONG KONG.
[S11] B[Sk 1,3,5,9,10, 16, 35,37, 38, 41, 42, 44
Classges) No(s).:
[511] €& Fﬁ’{l ST Class 44:

Specification: Medical and veterinary consultation; supply of information in the area of the
medicine and veterinary; services of laboratories and health centers of medical care;
medical care; advice and assistance for customers of diagnostic apparatus; all
aforesaid consultancy and services also provided through a database

[526]  FH3 N/A

Disclaimer:

[529] B«Lﬁfu N/A

Limitation:

[527] [0 N/A

Condition:

NN By consent, Trade Marks Nos. 2000B14187, 2001B07002, 200213689, 200214797,

Others 200214798, 200214799.

[220] RGP 20-10-2004

Date of Filing:

[320] MBHEE'E | RAARAY T N/A

Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] Rt [I%‘”ﬂy‘f” N/A

Pr10r1ty Apphcatlon No.:

[330] R i N/A

[gj«lajﬁ 145% By

Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:

[210] [t l%a 300305027
Apphcatlon No.:
[540] iy A B
Mark:
s F
i7a ¢
Emmanuel F. Emmanuel F.
Evolutionnary Hair and Beauty Concept
C D
é
eEmmanuel F. eEmmanuel F.
Evolutionnary Hair and Beauty Concept Evolutionnary Hair and Beauty Concept
[550] F:ﬂ?ﬁ;‘f%!fgtﬁ : Ordinary
Mark Type:

Class 41-45 108/ 119
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- i Yes
Series Mark:
[571] F@J@fﬁi : The applicant claims the colour brown gold (pantone metallic 8601C ) with
Mark Description: varnishing (y:60 k:70) as an element of marks “A”, “B” and “C” in the series, and
the colour black as an element of mark “D” in the series.
[730] ﬁ%tP‘J fl lﬁ‘Tﬁ MY FX EVOLUTION LIMITED
e N k(o 4/FLOOR NO 10 POTTINGER STREET, CENTRAL, HONG KONG.
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
[740/ GG * oS b FAIPOUX EMMANUEL
750] Applicant's Address for Service: 4/FLOOR NO 10 POTTINGER STREET, CENTRAL, HONG KONG.
[ST1] KR 35,44
Class[es) No(s).:
[511] ETFE#,/EJW??%EEEJ : Class 44:
Specification: hair and beauty salon services.
[526] P - N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] B;Lﬁj[] : N/A
Limitation:
[527] Sy N/A
Condition:
Ty N/A
Others
[220] HAFrH 21-10-2004
Date of Filing:
[320] EBFEE'E | PRAAR | T N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:
[310]  E-hfl{ =R N/A
Priority Application No.:
[330]  fEAfhp] 151 N/A

B~ Bl > B
Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:
[210] oyt it - 300306198

Application No.:
[540] F@ﬁgj :

Mark:

l:l u r .

[550] ﬁﬂﬁfgi’:‘g : Ordinary

Mark Type:

N No

Series Mark:
[S71]  fgleitit N/A

Mark Description:
[730] ?}P'J fl [ﬁ i~ Ry WINSOR (HONG KONG) LIMITED

iR N ROOM 1336 GRAND TOWER, 627 NATHAN ROAD, KOWLOON, HONG

Applicant(s)' Name,Address: KONG.
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[740/ :tP [I% EI UEEE PR WINSOR (HONG KONG) LIMITED
750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service: RM 1336 GRAND TOWER, 627 NATHAN ROAD, KLN, HK.
[S11]  HH[RE 3,29,32,44
Class{es) No(s).:
[511] £ IFF[#I/q[??jJ SR Class 44:
Specification: health spas; provision of sauna facilities, steam bath facilities and public bath

facilities with baths or pools into which warm water flows through small holes
producing a bubbling effect; massage service; aromatherapy; beauty care, beauty
salon services; cosmetic treatment, health care, skin care, skin bleaching, weight
reduction services; fat eradication services; body fitness services; beauty treatment
services for the face, limbs and body; hair treatment and hairdressing salon services;
professional advisory and consultancy services relating thereto; all included in Class

44.

[526] L N/A
Disclaimer:

[529] Biﬁfﬂ N/A
Limitation:

[527] &P - N/A
Condition:
Py N/A
Others

[220]  H prIH] 25-10-2004
Date of Filing:

[320]  EFEIZE|RAAEEV I N/A
Dates of Priority Clalmed.

[310] R [[%ﬁ;ﬁ N/A
Pr10r1ty Apphcatlon No.:

[330] At 15 Y N/A
[gyl;%'\ {43% I
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

[210] FF@?{@HI%HF 300310526
Apphcatlon No.:
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[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]
[511]
[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

i

Mark:

AR -

Mark Type:

NS

Series Mark:

AR -

Mark Description:

prl Hlﬁj i

it [E?[/ EI%E ~ B
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
FERII I * s i

Apphcant's Address for Service:

KR
Classges) No(s).:
% ik
Specification:
i
Disclaimer:
Nﬁ‘ﬂ
L1m1tat10n

Mr
Condition:
NN
Others
EENECE
Date of Filing:
AL IR 1
Dates of Priority Claimed:
A A
Priority Apphca‘uon No.:
A
B~ Blg - By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

g}ﬂj[ I'#] Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(=¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

A ECO“FPINE

Ordinary
Yes
The applicant claims the colour green as an element of mark “A” in the series.

SKY HONOUR LIMITED
LOT 813, 817-9, D.D. 77, PING CHE, FANLING, N.T., HONG KONG.

WOO, KWAN, LEE & LO
ROOM 2801, SUN HUNG KAI CENTRE, 30 HARBOUR ROAD, WANCHAL,
HONG KONG.

16, 40, 44

Class 44:

tree planting; gardening; horticulture; all included in Class 44.
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

30-10-2004

N/A

N/A

N/A
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[210]

[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]

[511]

[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]

e A
Application No.:
e
Mark:

PR EPE

Mark Type:

~ i

Series Mark:

PR -

Mark Description:

F%P‘J Flfﬁj i

e T =i
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
Fanl I (NEe= S ki

Applicant's Address for Service:

s
Classges) No(s).:
€1 b R
Specification:

i
Disclaimer:
i
Limitation:
it -
Condition:
Epy

Others

HL 18] :
Date of Filing:

300326349

A
O

The Women’s Clinic

I & B P

B

Ordinary

The Women's Clinic é’b B B B 4 N

Yes
N/A

THE WOMEN'S CLINIC COMPANY LIMITED
318 CENTRAL BUILDING, 3 PEDDER STREET, HONG KONG.

TANNER DE WITT
2308-9, 23RD FLOOR, TOWER TWO, LIPPO CENTRE, 89 QUEENSWAY,
HONG KONG.

44

Class 44:

medical and health care services; medical assistance and assessment; medical and
health clinic services; nutrition consultancy and advisory services; psychological
counseling; psychological examination; services for the planning of weight reduction
programmes; supervision of weight reduction programmes; pregnancy testing;
women's healthcare services including conducting of medical examinations,
ultrasound scanning services, in vitro fertilization services and artificial insemination
services; diagnosis and treatment of conditions of the human body; counseling,
consultancy and advisory services relating to women's health and healthcare;
provision of information relating to women's health and healthcare; health and
nutrition consultancy, in particular in the field of patient and baby care and hygiene;
women's health and healthcare monitoring services; information and advisory
services relating to all the aforesaid; all in Class 44.

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

25-11-2004
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[320] EBFEE'E [ ERAARRRY TR N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:
[310] i N/A
Priority Application No.:
[330] AR N/A
[g;;lsgg\fljh\fljﬂj:
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] F:?JTQ 3] Iﬁ%ﬁz‘;% : 300326358
Application No.:
[540]  fighet
Mark:
[550] FE@J?FQ?Q;‘;?J : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- FlAE No
Series Mark:
[571] F@JTQ}‘F'HE : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁé_tpl I b ~ i THE WOMEN'S CLINIC COMPANY LIMITED
&, FFG ~ B 318 CENTRAL BUILDING, 3 PEDDER STREET, HONG KONG.
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
[740/ FEfP'J I lﬁ% MR R TANNER DE WITT
750] App]icant‘s Address for Service: 2308-9, 23RD FLOOR, TOWER TWO, LIPPO CENTRE, 89 QUEENSWAY,
HONG KONG.
[ST1] KR 44
Classges) No(s).:
[511] £7 Fﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi’%%ﬁﬂﬂ : Class 44:
Specification: medical and health care services; medical assistance and assessment; medical and

health clinic services; nutrition consultancy and advisory services; psychological
counseling; psychological examination; services for the planning of weight reduction
programmes; supervision of weight reduction programmes; pregnancy testing;
women's healthcare services including conducting of medical examinations,
ultrasound scanning services, in vitro fertilization services and artificial insemination
services; diagnosis and treatment of conditions of the human body; counseling,
consultancy and advisory services relating to women's health and healthcare;
provision of information relating to women's health and healthcare; health and
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nutrition consultancy, in particular in the field of patient and baby care and hygiene;
women's health and healthcare monitoring services; information and advisory
services relating to all the aforesaid; all in Class 44.

[526]  #H% - N/A
Disclaimer:

[529] [E«Lﬁfﬂ N/A
L1m1tat10n

[527] fEiF - N/A
Condition:
e N/A
Others

[220]  #HAFIHA 25-11-2004
Date of Filing:

[320] GEBAEE'E | (R A F I N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] (B [l%iﬂs’%‘ N/A
Priority Apphcatlon No.:

[330]  [RAAREF 15[ N/A

B~ B~ By
Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:
[210]  PyAERf Iﬁ%m 1 300329698
Apphcatlon No.:
[540]  pyte
Mark ﬁ ]:5 —
[550]  pyfErEs Ordinary
Mark Type:
- FIlE No
Series Mark:
[571] @@}ﬁi : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁ%tP'J fl [ﬁ i M Py MEREDITH CORPORATION
k& G B 1716 LOCUST STREET, DES MOINES, IOWA 50309-3023, UNITED STATES
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: OF AMERICA.
[740/ T l% PSP Bkl VICTOR CHU & CO

750] Apphcant‘s Address for Service: 77TH FLOOR, TWO INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CENTRE, 8 FINANCE
STREET, CENTRAL, HONG KONG.

[S11]  %ARRsE 16,37,41,42, 44
Classges) No(s).:
[511] £ lfﬁ’},/’%\p%ﬁﬁ” Class 44:
Specification: provision of information relating to gardening, landscape gardening and lawn care;

and all of the aforesaid services also provided via the Internet, worldwide web,
communication or computer networks, wireless electronic communication devices, or
other electronic and/or digital means or media.

[526]  pH3L N/A
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Disclaimer:

[529] B}ﬁjﬂ : N/A
Limitation:

[527] %% - N/A
Condition:
e N/A
Others

[220]  fHA [ 01-12-2004
Date of Filing:

[320] MBFEIE'E | AR N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] Al b N/A
Priority Application No.:

[330] PR N/A

[g;;lsgg\ffjh\ffjﬂj:
Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:
[210]  pts? plaled B - 300329706
PR
Application No.:
[540] iyl —r
A = T
)
ﬁ
[550]  peferEs Ordinary
Mark Type:
= Sl No
Series Mark:
[571] ‘rfﬂﬁ—;?}‘g‘[jj : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁ%ﬁP‘J I [ﬁ i APy MEREDITH CORPORATION
e N o 1716 LOCUST STREET, DES MOINES, IOWA 50309-3023, UNITED STATES
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: OF AMERICA.
[740/ I I% MR P VICTOR CHU & CO

750] App]icant's Address for Service: 77TH FLOOR, TWO INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CENTRE, 8 FINANCE
STREET, CENTRAL, HONG KONG.

[S11]  HEpoE - 16,37,41,42, 44
Class;es) No(s).:
[511] é?ﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi’%ﬁﬁﬂﬂ : Class 44:
Specification: provision of information relating to gardening, landscape gardening and lawn care;

and all of the aforesaid services also provided via the Internet, worldwide web,
communication or computer networks, wireless electronic communication devices, or
other electronic and/or digital means or media.

[526]  pH3 N/A
Disclaimer:

[529] [K;Lﬁjﬂ : N/A
Limitation:

[527] i - N/A
Condition:
e N/A
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Others

[220]  HHA FIHA 01-12-2004
Date of Filing:

[320] RBFEE'E | (A F I N/A

Dates of Priority Claimed:

[310] (B lﬁ%ﬁ?}% : N/A

Priority Application No.:

[330] Ao N/A

B~ Blg - By

Country, Territory, Area of

Priority Applications:

[210] FZ@J?FEJ 3] Iﬁ%#}z‘i% : 300329715
Application No.:
[540]  pyte -
l[i/[Jark: - 4’ F‘
or [+
[550] FZ@J?FQ?Q;‘;?I : Ordinary

Mark Type:

- FlAE No

Series Mark:

[571] F:?JT—E;’}FI{: : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] ﬁigﬁP‘J fl [ﬁ i M Py MEREDITH CORPORATION
k& G g 1716 LOCUST STREET, DES MOINES, IOWA 50309-3023, UNITED STATES
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: OF AMERICA.
[740/ T l% MR R VICTOR CHU & CO
750] Applicant‘s Address for Service: 77TH FLOOR, TWO INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CENTRE, 8 FINANCE
STREET, CENTRAL, HONG KONG.
[S11] Rk 16,37,41,42, 44
Classges) No(s).:
[511] £7 Fﬁ#,/ﬁﬁifﬁ%ﬁﬂﬂ : Class 44:

Specification: provision of information relating to gardening, landscape gardening and lawn care;
and all of the aforesaid services also provided via the Internet, worldwide web,
communication or computer networks, wireless electronic communication devices, or
other electronic and/or digital means or media.

[526]  #HF - N/A

Disclaimer:

[529] B;Lﬁj[] : N/A

Limitation:

[527] [ N/A

Condition:

oy N/A

Others

[220] 2 [ 01-12-2004

Date of Filing:

[320] EBFEE'E | RAARAY | TR N/A
Dates of Priority Claimed:
[310]  fR:AAfhf] Iﬁ%ﬁf}% : N/A
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Priority Application No.:
[330]  fRihy] N/A
B~ B~ By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
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HIH] Class 45
[210] W@F[l%ar 300295911
Apphcatlon No.:
[540]  pytg
REMAMMA
[550] FE@J?FQ?Q;‘;?J : Ordinary
Mark Type:
- =Yl No
Series Mark:
[571] F:@J;{:ij%*,f_ : N/A
Mark Description:
[730] FEHUJ fl [ﬁ i Ny KABUSHIKI KAISHA WACOAL (WACOAL CORP.)
e/ g 29, NAKAJIMA-CHO, KISSHOIN, MINAMI-KU, KYOTO-SHI, KYOTO 601-
Applicant(s)' Name,Address: 8530, JAPAN.
[740/ T l% MR R WILKINSON & GRIST
750] App]icant‘s Address for Service: 6TH FLOOR, PRINCE'S BUILDING, CHATER ROAD, HONG KONG.
[S11]  HEp[oE - 10, 25,42, 45
Class;es) No(s).:
[511] é?ﬁ#,/ﬁﬁi’fﬁiﬁﬁﬂ : Class 45:
Specification: professional consultation services relating to advice for selecting appropriate
brassieres, underwear and other clothing by specially trained shop assistant.
[526] L N/A
Disclaimer:
[529] B«Lﬁf[] N/A
Limitation:
[527] &P - N/A
Condition:
Py N/A
Others
[220] HHA |1 05-10-2004
Date of Filing:
[320]  AEFEIEE | (RCLABAY I N/A
Dates of Priority Clalmed.
[310] R [[%ﬁ;ﬁ N/A
Pr10r1ty Apphcatlon No.:
[330]  fAfhp] 15 1Y N/A
[g;;lsgg\ffjgl\ffjﬂj:
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:
[210] FM@HI%H 300306341
Apphcatlon No
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[540]

[550]

[571]

[730]

[740/
750]

[511]
[511]
[526]
[529]

[527]

[220]
[320]
[310]

[330]

i

Mark:

AR -

Mark Type:

- #lj

Series Mark:

Ayt

Mark Description:
ﬁ%tf“jﬂlﬁj MY

[P ST T i
Applicant(s)' Name,Address:
R * i g

Apphcant's Address for Service:

K5I
Classges) No(s).:
€1 R
Specification:
L
Disclaimer:
ik
leltatlon

R
Condition:
£
Others
R R
Date of Filing:
B (R TI :
Dates of Prlorlty Claimed:

(A AR
Priority Apphcat1on No.:
Al =
EE 'l'ﬂj%% By
Country, Territory, Area of
Priority Applications:

g}ﬂj[ I'#] Publication Date: 17-12-2004
(=¥ %) Acceptance for Registration (Full Version)

N/A

QIN JIA YUAN PUBLISHING COMPANY LIMITED
UNITS 6-11, 7TH FLOOR, YALE INDUSTRIAL CENTRE, 61-63 AU PUI WAN
STREET, FOTAN, NEW TERRITORIES, HONG KONG.

PHILIP K.H. WONG, KENNEDY Y.H. WONG & CO.

23RD FLOOR, ADMIRALTY CENTRE TOWER 1II, 18 HARCOURT ROAD,
HONG KONG.

39,41,42,43,45

Class 45:

clothing rental service and fashion information.
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

25-10-2004

N/A

N/A

N/A
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